THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO CPPB COUNTY COURTHOUSE ERIN S. QUIROGA, MBA, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT 722 Moody (21% Street) ASST. PURCHASING AGENT
Fifth (5 Floor, Purchasing
GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550
(409) 770-3371

February 18, 2025

Honorable County Judge
And Commissioners’ Court
County Courthouse
Galveston, Texas

Re: Disposal of Salvage or Surplus Property

Gentlemen,

It is requested that authorization be granted to dispose of the salvage and/or surplus property items represented on the attached
awaiting disposal (AD) list. This request is per the instructions outlined in the Texas Local Government Code, section

263.152, Disposition.

These items will be placed on the GovDeals website or other authorized means of disposal within 30 days after authorization is
granted and efforts to transfer them to other departments are entities is exhausted.

Your consideration in this matter will be greatly appreciated.

Resi)ectfully submitted,

’ / i
Rufus §-€revder, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent
County of Galveston

——
|
|



Dickey, Tammy

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Good afternoon,

Nolan, Edward
Monday, February 17, 2025 4:47 PM
Dickey, Tammy

Agenda request for commissioners court 03/03/2025: Fleet surplus (15 vehicles)

20250303

Fleet surplus (15 vehicles) 20250303.pdf

Could we please place the following asset on the next available commissioners court appropriate removal as surplus:
(Fleet surplus (15 vehicles) 20250303.pdf):

FAID Unit VIN Desc Notes
1 15274 | C41 297249 1979 John Deere | 1357 hours, backhoe & bucket pittted, pitted
cylinder rods (rust) — missing side panel, bent
hood, did not start 1/2/2025
2 27122 | €5520 | 1FTSW21Y55EB72767 | 2005 Ford F150 | 170597 miles; rust & driver’s door misaligned;
peeling paint
3 30442 | C4906 | 1FDSX20R89EB12572 | C4906 Ford F250 | 162851 miles; poor tire condition; cracked
windshield; hole in driver’s seat; would not start
12/31/2024
4 31784 | C7401 | 1GNSK2E02ER149639 | 2014 Chevrolet 78513 miles; cracked / bullseye windshield;
Tahoe check engine light on; service traction control
light on; engine reportedly blow; rust; damage
front bumper both sides
5 32024 | C5506 | 1FTEW1CFXFFC31049 | 2005 Ford F150 | 101652 miles; electrical / ECM problems; truck
stopped running during inspection; cracked /
bullseye windshield
6 32075 | €3625 | 1GNLCDEC5GR249874 | 2016 Chev 129663 miles; hood and roof sun damaged; front
Tahoe fairing loose; missing some interior panels;
cracked windshield
7 32083 | C5610 | 30131 2016 Rhino Not operable; extensive rust; missing wheels;
Batwing
8 32157 | €3710 | 1FM5K8B88HGA95410 | 2017 Ford 135424 miles; surface rust on roof; peeling paint
Explorer on hood; right quarter-panel dented
9 32172 | C5702 | 40017 2017 Rhino Not operable; extensive rust; gear housing fell
Batwing through deck; missing wheels; missing front skid
plates
10 | 32632 | €3915 | 1GNLCDECOKR304479 | 2019 Ford 102771 miles; push bar brackets attached
Expedition spotlight removed; missing interior panels; no
center console — exposed wiring
11 | 32675 | €3919 | 1IFMJU1GT8KEA36292 | 2019 Ford 128508 miles; low tire light on; front fairing
Expedition loose; no center console; exposed wiring; cage
brackets still present in back
12 | 32690 | C8911 | 1FTFW1E45KKD57837 | 2019 Ford F150 | 75837 miles; check engine light on; 4 wheel
drive; extensive rust; body panels rusted &




bumpers rusted; no center console; exposed
wiring

13 | 32820 | C3014 | 1FMJU1GT4LEA40390

2020 Ford
Expedition

116475 miles; check engine light on; 4 wheel
drive; extensive rust; push bar brackeds
attached; poor tire condition; no center console;
exposed wiring; spotlight present

14 | 32822 | C3013 | 1IFMJU1GT6LEA40391

2020 Ford
Expedition

105438 miles; check engine light on; 4 wheel
drive; extensive rust; push bar brackeds
attached; poor tire condition; no center console;
spotlight present

15 | 32823 | C3016 | 1IFMJU1GT6LEA40383

2020 Ford
Expedition

88315 miles; check engine light on; 4 wheel
drive; extensive rust; push bar brackeds
attached; poor tire condition; no center console;
spotlight present

Thanks!

Edward Nolan

Purchasing Asset Coordinator

Galveston County Purchasing Department
(409) 770-5417

(409) 621-7991 Fax
Edward.Nolan(@co.galveston.tx.us

Confidentiality Notice | This email, and any files transmitted with it, is intended for the individual to whom it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential, and protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use
or disclosure of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately via e-

mail and delete the original message.




2/17/'25 9:03 AM

10/10/'24 T:15AM

", "\? |
ASSET TRANSFER REQUEST

Date: 1 0/ 9/ 2024

To: Purchasinp’,aepartmpnt, Etked Asset Property Manager o o
Transferor: _ !}f! o e /;Z-—f”iee Crowder Dlegawrl:;;m 296100/ Fiood Contro!

(Aﬂhorl uthoriied Asset Custodian Signature {Print Name}
Receler: -~ _ IV7 2 LS Elizabeth Bryant pyigon 172111Fect Mgmt
"~ {Authorize’ tcwtmtodlmsmmn) . {Print Name) T )

RE: please amend the Inventory to reflect the following change(s) due to TRANSFER

Transfer 15274 Unit # C41 Description 1979 John Deere - SerlalVIN 9_?_249

TFAIDN, last 5 dights) o — P
rrom 2961 00/Flood Control Location Texas ClyiSeawali Malnt 16000 Loop 197
(Dapartment/Diviston Name) il {Bulkiing, Floor, Suite or Room No) BN
o 172111/Fleet Mgmt Location Dickinson/Road & Bridge, 5115 Hwy 3
'''' R ~{euliding, Fiocr, Sulte or Raom No)

TGN OIVISION Name)

ced lq_F_\_(2024 budget, Exceeded expscted life span

Reason for Transfer Repla

Transfer o Unit# Description  _____ , SerfalVIN
{FAIDY, 1ast 5 dights) : = R
From [ U PO Location B
{Department/Division Name) ' " {Buliding, Hioor, Sulte or Reom Noj
TO __—.——-...——-—-—rv--v-a;- —— Location —————r ——
{Department/Division Name} (Bullding, Floor, Suite or Reom No) T
Reason for Transfer . )

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

onchort e ] S

_I—Q_{i HndAsmepe

Date Form

wifFixed Assetn/FA Forms/FAO2, Transfer
rovised 10/05/2020

1/1
1/5



ASSET DISPOSAL REPORT

oz 211412025

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager

172111/ FLEET MGMT _~_—. }/ )7~/

From: iyl - e £
Department No. & Name, Department Asset Custodian Auth;i‘ri.;vd Signature

Re: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following change(s) due to DISPOSAL

METHOD OF DISPOSAL

O Auction N
Date

O Theft (Attach the Law Enforcement Agency Theft Report)
Date

0 Destroyed by
Q Natural Disaster

Date
Q Traffic Accident -
Date
0O Trade-In B
Date
0 Donated Agency receiving donation; - B
Date
Disposal of: " 15274 1979 JOHN DEERE JDSOOB
FAID No.
Reason for disposal: AGE OF A_S§ET. M_ILLGE, f\SSET HAS BEEN RE_PLACE[_)
Serial No./VIN #1-297249

AT2111 FLEET MGMT 1o PMesesss e icoinson o

Depertment No, & Name ) Building, Floor, Suite, or Room No.

C4a1

Comments: ~ ~ - _ I

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

T PURCHASING DEPARTME/IST USE /?NLY;/_‘ ) ' / o
~ —-
oz’\"”?b?, ~ W [0
Date Form Processed 6 xed Asset pmpmy P‘;}d’nager / fé‘ &
Form No. FA-03
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GENERAL ASSET PRE-DISPOSAL DISCLOSURE FORM

pae, 2/13/2025

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager

From: %’)/MLIZABETH BRYANT 172111 FLEET MGT

Authvied—s'@mm ) Print Name Department/Division

Re: Pre-disposal disclosure

Method of Disposal: Destroy Scrap Salvage StartingBid$ -

Please describe the item to the best of your knowledge. Please list any and all defects.

Disposal of FAID No: 15_274 _ Description: TRACKER BACEOE
viake: JOHN DEERE Modet; JD300B -
Serial/VIN: 297249 - Year: 1979 ~ Color: GREEN
Description of Use: . ] o
Reason for Disposal; AGE HOURS OF ASSET / ASSET HAS BEEN REPLACED
s this item currently in sound working condition? ___ Yes ___ No

If no, please describe and list all defects.

)

Other: ) B

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USE (;N;Y

Al (t;zj | Elcd L

[ - £ — | — —
Date Form Processed xed Asset Property/Mansager

Form No. FA-07
03/18/2013

3/5



1/10/'25 3:08PM

|

I}
'
|

|
|

[

l

Descnpuon VNN
Extenor- Color YELLOW Windows: [JNo cracked glass []Cracked NO WINDOWS
Vine ElDents PCoratches PDing:  Tive Condttion: [low TRt
Minor dents to: MISSING SIDE PANELS  BENTHOOD '
Major damage to: - B
Dimensions: )
Decals: [ None [ Have been sprayed [J Have been removed [ Impressions remain  [INo i impressions
!ntgrio;: o Color 3 Cloth [ Vinyl O Leather
Damage to: WOU LD NOT START ON 1/2/2025
" Radio: Brand i ___Oam O] AM/FM ] AM/FM Cassette [ AM/EM €D
[JCruise Control ~ Power: [ Steering [ Seats El AC [ONo AC Condition: [JCold [1Unknown

For more information contact: ' ] ) o

Tractor Inspection Form

S by

Engine Manufacture: JOHN DEERE Condition: [ Is Operable [J Needs repair [£]1Is in Unknown Condition
Repalrs needed: WORN CYLINDER PINS; OUTRIGGERS DO NOT SUPPORT MACHINE; DRY ROTTED HYORAULIC HOSES |

Invenitory ID: 41 J Asset Number 1 5274 2 { Fair Market Value: |
[ 3 . N
Short Description: |
Year1979 Manufacturery OHN DEERE ModeldD 300-R Serial Number300BD-297249T 1
Please fill in or check L;né;)escripﬁon: : !
This Equipment: [IStarts L] Starts with a Boost & [J1s Operable [11s not operable [JFer Parts Only &
Engine L,v3 [1Gas B Diesel engine [ Hours 1357 O Miles |
This vehicle was maintained every ~ [OHours Horse Power l

Date Removed From Service: . Maintenance Records: D Available [J Not Available For Inspection |
Trangmission | |
Transmission: (] Automatic M1 Manual 8 Speed  Transmission: [JHours DIMiles | |
Transmission Manufacture:  Condition: O1s Operable (I Needs Repair [11s Unknown
Drivetrain _____Repairs Needed: - . ) N o
Attachments & Additiona Equipment

|

[&] Backhoe [ Front End Loader [1 PTO Drive (13 Point Hitch [] Other: o
Mowing Deck: Manufecture: Maodel: Type: Size: .

Deck Condition: [] Operable (I Not Operable & [ Damage:
Other Equipment:  Manufacturer HYCO - Model 923QA .

Serial # 043243 Condition: [JIs Operable ] Needs repair [ 1s in Unknown Condition i
BACKHOE, FRONT LOADER BUCKET _PITTED CYLINDERRODS ||

Location of Asset DSY 1/212025

415



2/17/'25 8:58AM

ASSET TRANSFER REQUESY

13 JULY 2023

Date:

Purchasmg Department, Fixed Asset Property Manager

D t
M-_EEE CROWDER /eg?\;tsr:;:: 312110/ ADMINISTRATION

To:

Transferor:
(Authorlzed 8 ff Custox:lf’n Signature) (Print Name)
a ’ I -
eivet: Department
REGEIvE // p f W ELIZABETH BRYANT e oy 172111/FLEET MGMT
~ {Authorized lsset Custodlan Signature) “(Print Name)

RE: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following change(s) due to TRANSFER

ranster 27122 unies 05520 pescription 2005 FORD F150  seravin 72767

FATOH, Tast 5 digits) o {last 5 digits}
[DepartmentlDlvnslon Name) {Buﬂding, Floor, Suite or Room No)
o 172111/ FLEET MGMT Location 5115 HWY 3 DICKINSON TX 77539
“[Depariment/Oivision Name) - - {Bullding, Flacr, Suite or Room N} -

ASSET AGE AND MILAGE. ASSET GOING TO AUCTION

Reason for Transfer

SerialVIN

Transfer _ Unit# ___ Description o
(FAIDH, last S dights) {tast 5 digits}
From ) o Location , o
{Depsnment/Divislon Name] ~ {Bullding, Fioor, Suite or Room o)
To o Location _ . e .
{Butiding, Floor, Suite or Roam No)

) (Department/mvlsmn Name)

Reason for Transfer _ _ N

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

7((7,(&923 7 A i3

med Asset Property M{f ager

Date Form Processed

wifFixed AssetsfFA FormsfFa-02,Trensler
revised 30/05/2020

174




FLEET PRE-AUCTION DISCLOSURE FORM

8/9/2023

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager

tom <= 21 A EUIZABETH BRYANT  172111/FLEET MGMT
/-ignaturc Print Name DepartmentDivision

DATE:

Re: Pre-auction vehicle disclosure
_Starting Bid;

2005 FORD F150

Disposal of FAID No: 27122 Description:
vnich C5520 semapvin: 1FTSW21Y55EB72767 Mileage: 170419 APROX

Reason for Disposal: AGE / MILAGE / ASSET HAS BEEN REPLACED

Has this vehicle ever been in a wreck? Yes X No If Yes, what year.

What type of damaged resulted from wreck?

List any engine issues:

List any transmission issues:

List any fluid leaks (oil, fuel, radiator, transmission, etc.}

Are all tires road-worthy? X Yes No IfNo, please explain:
Is there a spare tire? " Yes X No Is the full jack present? Yes X No
Cther:

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

R " PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USEONLY -/ /) _
Date Form Processed wed Asset Propafty Manager

Forth No, FA-06

2/4



ASSET DISPOSAL REPORT

8/9/2023

DATE:

-——

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager .
172111 FLEETMGMT o D il

" Department No. & Name, Department Asset Custodian Author}; c | Signature

Re: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following cnange(s) due to DISPOSAL

METHOD OF DISPOSAL

0 Auction
Date

Q Theft (Attach the Law Enforcement Agency Theft Report)
Date

O Destroyed by
00 Natural Disaster -
Date

QO Traffic Accident -
Date

QO Trade-In

Date

0 Donated Agency receiving donation:
Date

Disposal of: 2/ 122 2005 FORD F150 B

FAID No.
Reason for disposal; AGE OF ASSET, MILAGE, ASSET HAS BEEN REPLACED

1FTSW21Y55EB72767

Serial No./VIN #:

172111 FLEET MGMT Location: 2375 NICHOLAS AVE DICKINSON

Department No. & Name Building, Floor, Suite, or Room No.

5520

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

From:

Comments:

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USE ONLY, .
b

2/i7 (2025 AN

Date Form Processed Fixed Asset Pr Propcxty Aanager

Form No. FA-03

374



, T Inventory ID:C5520

|

i

|

Vehicle Inspection Form

i Asset Number: 271 2 2 : Fair Market Value;

Short Description:
Vear2005 Make FORD _ Model F250 PICKUP TRUCK

—.-.hz__x.

SIT P S e ey l“’mﬂ EAPLER !
VINil' F‘ S W"2 l“Y S5i51EyB 7“,2_.,_‘?.7"6 71 Title Restriction: [1Y CIN

Odometer: | 1 pl 9,” 5 9” 7J Miles [JKilometers Odometer Accurate (1Y TIN:

Long Description:
Fhis Vehicle: I 1 Starts [ Starts with a Boost & [ Runs/Driveable * 1 Engine Runs [ Does Not Run [ For Parts Only

Engine- Type: 681,V 10 Gas [ Diesel Engine [ Propane/Natural Gas [ Gas/Electric Hybrid

Engine Condition: [.] Runs O Needs repair [ is in unknown condition

Repairs needed: _ - .
This vehicle was maintained every I Days [ Hours [ Miles
Date Removed From Service: 7l 2023 _____Maintenance Records: O Available is Not Available For Inspection

| Transmission: [[] Automatic [ ] Manual ___Speed Condition: [ Operable [ Needs repair (] Is Unknown Condition

Repairs Needed: s
Drivetrain: [] 2 Wheel Drive [:]4 Wheel Drive Condition: -

Exterior: Color: WH ITE o Windows: [ No Cracked Glass [ Cracked

| Minor: 8 Dents [ Scratches [CJDings  Tire Condition: FAIR Tread: #Flat _ Hubcaps#
Major Damage to: RUST DRIVER DOOR MISALIGNED
Additional Damage: " =~ PEEUNG PAlNT

Decals: [JNone [JHave Been Sprayed or %) Have been Removed & [/ Impressions Remain [ No Impressions

Emergency equip: O None D Has been removed & E“] There are holes in the exterior L__l There are no holes

Interior: Color GRAY [ Ctoth [J Vinyl [J Leather
WORN, TORN & STAINED

Damage to Dash/Floor: WORN, STAINED; HOLES IN DASH AND FLOOR

Radio: [ Stock or [1Brand & Model: 1amM O AM/EM L] AM/FM Cassette £] AM/FM CD
. AC (Condition: L1 Cold [® Unknown) [INo AC Air Bags: (] Driver’s Side [ Dual

[l Cruise Control M Tilt Steering B Remote Mirrors [ Climate Control

Power: M Steering @ Windows [EiDoor Locks  [Seats

Damage to Seats:

Additional Equipment: _
Manufacturer . Model __ __ Serial# L

[:l Tool Box []Light Bar |:| Ladder Rack [ Utlhty Body: Brand_ CJ Hitch: Type. _

For more mformatmn contact: -
Reminder: Do not close items on or surrounding a Hohday, on Fnday mghts or Weekends Stagger closing times by 10 minutes.

4/4




2/17/'25 9:02 AM

e
-, % '_; 41:.#
ASSET TRANSFER REQUEST
Date: 1 0/1 6/24
To: Purchasing Department, Fixed Asset Property Manager
Transferor: Mar KA. GarC|a
(Print Namci

Receiver: e
~ fAvtharnized /Em Custodian Signature)

RE: please amend the inventory to

Transter 30442 unin# C4906 pescription

(FAID#, i lest 5 diglts}

[Authorized Asset Custedlan sl;na'tm‘
z?“'L oo ELIZABETH BRYANT

170100/Fac|lltles SN & Ma'n Location

n;i-“ U

",

lwlnl Ntma)

pepartment
/ Division: 170100/Facilities

Department
/ Division: 472114/FLEET MGMT

refiect the following change(s) due to TRANSFER

Ford F250 service body  sariaiN 12572

{last S dlgltc)

72211 Moody 6 th Floor

(Buildlng. Eigor, Sulte of Room No}

From
(Depanmemlnlvlslan TName)
o 1721 11/FLEET MGMT Location 2876 NICHOLAS AVE, DKN 77538
{DepartmentfOivision Name) ™~ (Guliding, Fioor, Sulte orRoomiel
Reason for Transfer swapped out for new truck
Transfer Unit# ___ Description ___ S serfalVIN
{FAIDE, last 5 diglts) ’ i Uast 5 dighs)
from . . Location ) .
= ~jDépartment/Division Name) {Bullding, fioor, Swite or Room o) T
To i L S location . .o
{Depariment/Dlvision Name) {Buiiding, Fioor, Sulte or Room Noy
Reason for Transfer _ B o R
[
PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS |
e FURGHAGING DEPARTMENT USEONLY /) /7-“[
|0J?4J 014 e e AP
Date Ferm Processed #1174 set Properii: Manager =
.usmmwnmmﬁmmmm
revisad 10/05/2020

175



ASSET DISPOSAL REPORT

. 2/14/2025

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager
172111/ FLEET MGMT =

From: _ FYNALL
Department No, & Name, Department Asset Custodian A Autho zk el S1guatum ¢

Re: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following change(s) due to DISPOSAL

METHOD OF DISPOSAL

0O Auction
Date

O Theft (Attach the Law Enforcement Agency Theft Report)
Date

O Destroyed by
O Natural Disaster

Date
2 Traffic Accident o
Dete
O TradeIn
Date
O Donated Agency receiving donation:
Date
Disposal of: 30442 2009 FORD F2SOSERVICE BODY TRUCK
"FAID No.
Reason for disposal: AGE OF ASSET, MlLAGE ASSET HAS BEEN REPLACED
serial No vy #: | FDSX20R89EB 12572
rom 172111 FLEET MGMT [ vswoous e oomionson e
Department No. & Name Building, Floor, Suite, ot Room No.
Comumnents: _04906

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

- - PURCHASING DEPARTME EONLY o L{
Date Form Pro

leed Asset Prop y Mannger

Form No. FA-03

2/5



FLEET PRE-AUCTION DISCLOSURE FORM

2/14/2025

DATE:

To: Purchasing Department, Attentlon leed Asset Property Manager
From: s /M,/\.ﬁﬁ‘i ~ELIZABETH BRYANT 172111/FLEET MGMT

Lg tare “Print Name Depanment/DivisiE
Re: Pre-auction vehicle disclosure
P — = e, StpEtine B
Disposal of FAID No: 30442 Description: 2009 FORD F250SERVICE BODY TRUCK
unies C4908 siyny, 1FDSX20RB9EB12572 Miloage: 162828 APX

«al: AGE { MILAGE / ASSET HAS BEEN REPLACED

Reason for Dispo

Has this vehicle ever been in a wreck? es X No If Yes, what year.

What type of damaged resulted from wreck? N =

List any engine issues: _

List any transmission issues:

List any fluid leaks (oil, fuel, radiator, transmission, etc.) - -

Are all tires road-worthy? X Yes No  IfNo, please explain:
Is there a spare tire? X No Is the full jack present? Yes X No
Other:

——

T PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USE /o/ Y
z(«1{z025 {&7’ P
Date Form Processed Fixed Asset Property Manager

Form No, FA-06

315



1/10/'25 12:58PM

Vehicle Inspection Form
% ; Inventory ID{C4906 E Asset Number: _30442 | Fair Market Value: l ;
! tion:
| SnorDapton: | @FORD  Moda F250 SERVICE TRUCK |

| | vIN: LLL FLPI S Xj21 0 Ry8;93EB 1424547 12 | Tige Restriction: Y 0N [
| i | b |
Odometer: . 1 T'LEJLZJ'_SJLS 1_1_} " Miles [1Kilometers Odometer Accurate (1Y [IN: i

Long Description:
This Vehicle: [ Starts [J Staris with a Boost & [JRuns/Drivezble [J Engine Runs [ Does Not Run []For Parts Onty

| ' Engine Condition: [ Runs (2] Needs repair (& is in unknown condition

|
| ‘ |
‘ Engine- Type: 6. 4L V8 [JGas [EDiesel Engine [JPropane/Natural Gas {J Gas/Electric Hybrid ! :
Repairs needed: WOULD NOT START ON 12/31/2024 l i

I This vehicle was maintained every  ODays [ Hours CMiles
| Date Removed From Service: Maintenance Records: [J Available (JNot Available For Inspection
Transmission; [B] Avtomatic [JManual __ Speed Condition: : (] Operable (I Needs repair (1 Is Unknown Condition | |

| Repairs Needed: i
‘ : Drivetrain E| 2 Whee! Drive D 4 Wheel Dnve Condition: _ ) -
| —_— .

| Exterior: Color: | WH]TE - Windows: DNo Cracked Glass [®] Cracked. WlNDSH]ELD l

| Minor: M Dents [ Scratches B Dings  Tire Condition: _P_QOR Tread: __ #Flat _ Hubcaps# | |
| .[ Major Damage to: -
' | Additional Damage: LIGHTS REMOVED HOLES REMAIN

| | Decals: [INone [JHave Been Sprayed or [E]Have been Removed & [8] Impressions Remain El No Impressions | |
Emergency equip: CINone  [=] Has been removed & [=! [£] There are holes in the exterior [ There are no holes |

)
! l jmterior:  Color BROWN [ Cloth ¥ Viny! (] Leather I
| l Damage to Seats: HOLE IN DRIVER'S SEAT; STEERING WHEEL COVER WORN OUT |
| Damage to Dash/Floor: WORN TORN & STAINED ) n
| i Radio: (¥ Stock or [1Brand & Model: COam B AM/FM O AM/FM Cassette ] AM/FM CD :,| '
| [ AC (Condition: [1Cold [¥] Unknown) C1No AC Air Bags: [ Driver’s Side (2] Dual r
| [= Cruise Control B Tilt Steering 3 Remote Mirrors [l Climate Control ;
| || Power: [®] Steering EIWindows ODoorLocks [Seats |
' | Additiona] Equipment: YANAPT KNAPHEIDE SERVICE BODY | |
| Manufacturer. KNAPHEIDE Model 696FJ1 Serial # 2008( 2008051 3-117397 |
' D)ool Box [JLight Bar[) Ladder Rack [ Utility Body: Brand_____ [JHitoh: Type I

_Location of Asset., DSY 12/31/2024

For more information contact:
Reminder. Do not close items on or s\nroundmg a Hohday, on I-'nday mghls or Weekends Stagger closmg hmes by 10, mmuws [

1/1
475



2/17/'25 9:03AM

&V‘E ""\
C0
= /B3
s/
rirs
ASSET TRANSFER REQUEST
Date: 8] 21 I 24
To: Purchasing Department, Fixed Asset Property Manager _
) . . v Department
Transferor: Q“Z"' Z. a7 Julie Diaz / Division: 2601522042
!Au. ode'in-&Eusto . signature] 7 {Print Name) -
Receivers “,\ //‘ i Elizabeth Bryant Dlegla:lts'i':::-‘t 172111/Fleet Mgmt
|Autm'tlze;‘ AssetCustodianSignature)  (Print Name} -
RE: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following change(s) due to TRANSFER

Transter 31784 units 7401 pescription 2014 Chevrolet Tahoe seraivin: 49639

{FAIDH, last S digits) {last 5 digits)
From _Parks o o Location Cafbide Paﬂ( .
{Cepartment/Division Neme} (Bulldmg, Floor, Suite or Room No}
to Fleet | Lecation oty sMoemoes AVE DKM
{Department/Division Name) {Bullding, Floor, Suite or Room No)

Reason for Transfer ENQiNe blown ) -

Transfer Unit#  Description _ SerialVIN
(FAIDA, Tast 5 dights) (iast 5 digits)
From o B Location )
{Depanment/Division Name) {Bullding, Flaor, Suite or Room No)
To Logation B
{Building, Floor, Sulte er Asom No)

{Department/Dlvision Name]
Reason for Transfer o
PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USE ONL?T"

ZO_Z e/ Y 7 7 /éf

Date Form Processed Fixed Asset Pmpany Nlnmer

wifFixed AvsataftA Forms/FA-D2,Transter
revised 10/05/2020

/s



ASSET DISPOSAL REPORT

s 211412025

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager )
172111/ FLEET MGMT  —< 1, ﬂq/tA—d“

~ Department No. & Name, Department Asset Custodian Autho‘iz d Signature

From:

Re: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following change(s) due to DISPOSAL

METHOD OF DISPOSAL

0O Auction
Date

Q Theft (Attach the Law Enforcement Agency Theft Report)
Date

0O Destroyed by
O Natural Disaster

Date
O Treffic Accident -
Date
@ Trade-In
Date
O Domated __ Agency receiving donation:
Date
Disposal of: S 31784 2014 CHEVROLET TAHOE
FAID No.
Reason for disposa: AGE OF ASSET, MILAGE, ASSET HAS BEEN REPLACED
serint Novi #: 1 ONSK2EO02ER 149639
prom: 172111 FLEET MGMT Looation; ™ NEHOLS AVE DIKNGHEON 7828
Depamnent No. & Name Building, Floor, Suite, or Room No.
Comments: C7401

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

) - ~ PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USEONLY /7
Zli1(z015 v d /)
Date Form Processed ixed Asset Propeyly Manager

Form No. FA-03

215



FLEET PRE-AUCTION DISCLOSURE FORM

e 211412025
To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager
Proms é ,4/ " ELlZABETH BRYANT 172111/FLEET MGMT
nature Print Name Epaﬂmmt/Di;ﬁsion
Re: Pre-aucuon vehicle disclosure S
e e o o — o Stacting Bid:
Disposal of FAID No: 31 784 Description: 2014 CH EVROLET TAHOE
onit# €401 eriayv 1GNSK2E02ER149639 Mileage: 31784 @(

Reason for Disposat: ACE / MILAGE / ASSET HAS BEEN REPLACED

Has this vehicle ever been in a wreck? Yes X No If Yes, what year.

What type of damaged resulted from wreck? - o S

List any engine issues:

List any transmission issues:

List any fluid leaks (oil, fuel, radiator, transmission, etc.)

Are all tires road-worthy? X Yes No If'No, please explain: -
Is there a spare tire? Yes X No Is the full jack present? Yes X No

Other: . -

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

Z[17[to25 —4

Date Form Processed Fixed Asset Properly Manager

Form No. FA-06

3/5



9/12/°24 2:46FM

Vehicle Inspection Form

ventory DC7401 | Asset Number: 31784 | 34 | | Fair Market Value:
3 Short Descript!

| Y;’a,zoﬁ“"’ ™ akeCHEVROLET Model TAHOE

i t H— [ E

II.VIN 1 N ]r‘ia 2 E Z @D 1] 4 '_| 6 PT‘T TxtleRestnctlon Oy ON

' Odometer: Ii:;iri 37 4 5 TiMiles [Kilometers Odometer Accurate @Y CIN: L
| | Long Description:
| This Vehicle: [ Starts (] Starts with a Boost & [JRuns/Driveable (] Engine Runs [J Does Not Run [ For Parts Only
! | Engine-Type: 5:31,v8 ElGes [Diesel Engine [ Propane/Natural Gas [ Gas/Electric Hybrid

Engine Condition: (=] Runs [€] Needs repair (3 is in unknown condition
ed: CHECK ENGINE LIGHT ON, SERVICE TRACTION CONTROL LIGHT ON, REPORTEDLY THE ENGINE IS BLOWN

Repairs need
This vehicle was maintained every CIDays El Hours D Miles
Date Removed From Service: Maintenance Records: [] Available [1Not Available For Inspection
Transmission: ] Automatic [ Manual __Speed Condition: (1 Operable [] Needs repair [1Is Unknown Condition
Repairs Necded: : o . -

: Drivétrain [J 2 Wheel Drive [814 Wheel Dnvc Condition: - -
Exterior: Color: WHlTE Windows: [JNo Cracked Glass [E] Cracked B =5 = WoeHIELD
Minor: [E1Dents [ Scratches [=]Dings  Tire Condition: POOR _Tread:____ #Flat1_ Hubcaps #_

LEFT FRONT QUARTER FENDER DENTED; FRONT BUMPER BOTH SIDES

Major Damage to:
Additional Damage:  RUST
Decals: [INone [JHave Been Sprayed or [H Have been Removed & El Impressions Remain DNo Imprcsslons

| Emergency equip: DINone  [E] Hes been removed & [E] There are holes in the exterior L] There are no holes

Color BLACK =] Cloth (=1 Viny1 (] Leather
seats: WORN & STAINED SAND & RUST

WORN & g‘[ Aﬂ\l_l_-‘:D CRACKED DASH

Radio: [ Stock or [ Brand & Model: ~ OamOJAamrFM D AM/FM Cassette EIAMIFM cD
[&] AC (Condition: [JCold =l Unknown) [CINo AC Air Bags: (] Driver's Side (5] Dual

] Cruise Control E] Tilt Steering  [E] Remote Mirrors [ Clismate Control

Power: ¥l Stegring [®] Windows [®DoorLocks [ISeats

Damage (e
Damage to Dash/Floor:

Additional Equipment: -
Manufacturer _ Model Serial # o

O Tool Box [JLight Bar (] Ladder Rack [J Utility Body: Brand [ Hitch: Type

DU SR

Location of Asset: DSY 9/10/2024 _ ) e

For more information contact: )
Reminder Do not close ltems on or sur:oundmg a Hohday. on l-hday mghts or Weekends Stagger closing times by 10 mmutes.

11
415

|




2/17/'25 9:05AM

8/15/'24 7:58AM

‘EI .‘H
‘u 1530 |
ASSET TRANSFER REQUEST
Date: 8/ 1 3/ 29_24 i
To: _Purchas@,m éﬁart'r(ﬂent,! Fixed Asset Property Manager
Transferor: ! /){1 : Lee Crowder D;::vr:;::t $42110 Administration
) '(Aummemmwhnssmmn) phnitiame)
Recelver: (7 3 A ST Elizabeth Bryant " pigen: 172111/Fisat Mgt
{Auther /(< Assat Quttadian Signatursl Trrntiame)

RE: Pleas. 'rmend the Inventory to reflect the following change(s) due to TRANSFER

Transfer 32024 Unit# 5506 Description 2015F0rd F‘150 SerialViN 31049

(FAIDY, [sst 5 digits) {last S digits}

rom 312110 Administration Location Dickinson/Road & Bridge, 5115 Hwy 3
= {Depariment/Dlvision Nams) ) {Bullding, Fioor, SUits or Room Noj
o 172111/Fleet Mgmt location 1875 NUTHAS AVE DRY
{Bullding, Floor, Suite of Room No)

{Department/Division Name)

Replaced in FY2024 budget,

Reason for Transfer ™

Transfer Unit# Description SerlalVIN
“(FAIDH, last 5 digits} {ldst S dligits}
From ___ lLocation A
{Departmant/Division Name) {Buliding, Floor, Suits or Room No)
To - o - _ Location
{Department/Olvislon Name) {Bullding, Floor, Suite or Koom No}
Reason for Transfer

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

" PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USE ONLY 7/
2=/ / //
—

‘?/‘;/Zoz-f Svsord S ELIKE
‘Date Form Processed Fhmd Assal Propeqy ‘Manage!
w/Fted ARUFA RO/ ING2 Travater
rvisrd 0/85/2040
11

1/5



ASSET DISPOSAL REPORT

. 2/14/2025

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager s

o 172111/ FLEET MGMT e

" Department epartment No. & Name, Depariment Asset Custodian Authorized & n tun-.

Re: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following change(s) due to DISPOSAL

o e TCC N o — r—rTTT si=——

METHOD OF DISPOSAL

O Auection
Date

Q Theft (Attach the Law Enforcement Apency Theft Report)
Date

0O Destroyed by
0O Natural Disaster

Date
O Traffic Accident ___
Date
O TradeIn S
Date
QO Donated Agency receiving donation:
Date
Bikopenlof 3203:;D N2015 FORD F150
Reason for disposal; AGE OF ASSET, MILAGE, ASSET HAS BEEN REPLACED
serial Nosvin . 1F TEW1CFXFFC31049
erom 172111 FLEET MGMT ocation RO A DIEONSON T
Department No. & Name Building, Floor, Suite, or Room No.
Comments: C5506 -

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

_QJ/2025

Date Form Processed Assethpc y Managa'

' PURCHASING DEPARTMENT Ug[' ONLY

Form No. FA-03

2/5



FLEET PRE-AUCTION DISCLOSURE FORM

21 4/2025

DATE:

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: leed Asset Property Manager
From; é{»@/{ )/Z/L/UP( ELIZAB ETH BRYANT 172111/FLEET MGMT

e i o1 PO

Sieriture Print Name Department/Division

Re: Pre-auction vehicle disclosure
Starting Bid;. .

e

Disposal-;f FAID;Io 32024 Description: 2015 FORD F150
C5506  seriaviv: {FTEW1CFXFFC31049 Mileage: 101652 APX
5. AGE/ MILAGE / ASSET HAS BEEN REPLACED

Unit#
Reason for Dispos:

Has this vehicle ever been in a wreck? Yes X No If Yes, what year.

What type of damaged resulted from wreck? i B -

List any engine issues:

List any transmission issues: _ a

List any fluid leaks (oil, fuel, radiator, transmission, etc.)

Are all tires road-worthy? X Yes No  If No, please explain:
Is there a spare tire? Yes X No Is the full jack present? Yes X No
Other:

J—

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

o PURCHASING DEPARTME USE ONL
Zlin(tezs %/ ﬁ
nagcr

Date Form Processed Fixed Asget Prop

Form No. FA-06

3/5



9/12/'24 2:47PM

Vehicle Inspection Form

Inventory IDC 5 506 Asset Number; 3 2024 Fair ]\"larket Value: i

Short Description:
Yomzots T MakeFORD Model F150 XLT

H T T+Tx<T5] Tifol
VIN:L}“?,%T_.J,EQ,W_ 1 clrlxlrlrlcialiio 419 | 1ite Restriction: Iy CIN |

| ‘ _
' Odometer: | £ H 0 1 v 6 "5 Ez.' T Miles [IKilometers Odometer Accurate [E1Y TIN:

Long Description: i
This Vehicle; [E] Starts [ Starts with a Boost & [] Runs/Driveable [®] Engine Runs [ Does Not Run I For Parts Only !
| | Englne- Type: 5.0y, v8 ®Gas [JDiese! Engine []Propane/Natural Gas [ Gas/Electric Hybrid '

) Engine Condition: [¥] Runs [E] Needs repair [ is in unknown condition
Repairs needed: ELECTRICAL/ ECM PROBLEMS; TRUCK STOPPED RUNNING WHILE BEING INSPECTED FOR AUCTION

This vehicle was mamtamed every l:l Days [ Hours [ Miles i

-y

Date Removed From Service: Maintenance Records: (] Available [ Not Available For Insjiection
Transmission: (5] Automatic []Manusl Speed Condition: [] Operable (] Needs repair [} 1s Unknown Condition ; .
i Repairs Needed: o - | |
| Drivetrain: El 2 Wheel Drive [14 Wheel Drive Condition: a [ |
| Extertorr  color: S ILVER Windows: [TNo Cracked Glass [E] Cracked %51 WoseL
| Minor: @ Dents [=] Scratches [ Dings  Tire Condmon:__.FAl_B_ Tread: #Flat__ Hubcaps# _ | |
| Major Damage to: ) ) .
Additional Damage:

Decals: [JNone [JHave Been Sprayed or El Have been Removed & [E] Impresmons Remain DNo Impressions | |
E Emergency equip: [1None [%) Has been remoyed & [ There are holes in the exterior (%) There are no holes u |
I Interior;  Color GRAY [ Cloth [J Vinyl (] Leather I ‘
' Damage to Seats:, NORMAL WEAR & TEAR
| | Damage to Dash/Floor: NORMAL WEAR & TEAR N
| Redio: [ Stock or [1Brand & Model:  OaMO AMFME] AM/FM Cassette D AMFM CD |
[ AC (Condition: [E]Cold [JUnknown) CINo AC Air Bags: () Driver’s Side [ Dual
. B Craise Control [E] Tilt Steering B Remote Mirrors [ Climate Control |
Power: [® Steering [EWindows [EDoorLocks [JSeats '

| ! Additional Equipment: B B | |
Manufacturer  Model . Serial # B
| [ITool Box [JLight Bar (] Ladder Rack [J Utility Body: Brand O Hitch: Type

| Location of Asset: DSY 9’10’2024 ) __ e— i B _

I For more information contact: o |
Reminder. Do not close items on or su.n'mmdmg 8 Holadny, on Fnday nlghts, or Weekends. Stagger closmg umes by 10 minutes.

171
4/5



2/17/'25 9:01AM

& '\’{E‘ 16;:
ANy
(¥ Nk B
I
" - ’r-".a )
ASSET TRANSFER REQUEST
ome:  11/8/2024
To! Purchasing Department, Fixed Asset Property Mansger ...
Department
Transferor: L R // J. Roy {/ Divislon: GCSQ 1 CID
{Authotized Asser€ust klm {Print Name] LT
iver: ___,f.‘_ g Department
Recetver ,@ “LAJ%x  Ellzabeth Bryant Tosion: 1101 172111
[mhw Costadian Signptore) “(PrintNome) —
RE: Please arfiend the inventory to reflect the following change(s) due to TRANSFER

Transfer 32075 Unit # C3625 Description 2016 TAHOE __ SerlalVIN gf§§_74

{FAIDN, last 5 <t 5 diglts) (last 5 digits)

rom SHRIFF CID ‘ __ Location 601 54TH ST, .

(Depanm:mfnlvuwn Namz) - (Bullding. Figor, Suhe of Room Noj
o FLEETM MANAGEMENT wocation D115 HWY 3
(Depanmem[nivlslrm sion Name) " (Bullding, Floor, Sulte or Room No} -
Reason for Transier SURPLUS, REPLAGED WITH C3324
Transfer __ Unit# ___ Deseription __SerialvIN
(FATOR, st S digits} {last5 digis})
From o - Location .
{Department/Divislon Name) {Buildling, Figor, Sulte or Room No)
To - - Location P ) .
{Departmant/Division Name) (Buliding, Floor, Sulte or Room No) -
Reason for Transfer _ .

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

Date-l’orv{ Proc.;ﬂed (-[’ ({58 =75t Property Manager

wriFlacd AssaiafFA Formfl, AN, Transter
revised 10J05/2020

T 1/5



ASSET DISPOSAL REPORT

2/14/2025

DATE: __

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager
172111 / FLEET MGMT L]

Department No. & Name, Department Asset Custodian Authorize ; Sl Z nture

From:

Re; Please amend the inventory to reflect the following change(s) due to DISPOSAL

METHOD OF DISPOSAL
0O Auction -
Date
O Theft (Attach the Law Enforcement Agency Theft Report)

Date

O Destroyed by
O Natural Disaster

T Date
0O Traffic Accident
Date
O Trade-In
Date
0 Donated Agency receiving donation: o
Date
Dispossl of: 32075 N2016 CHEVROLET TAHOE
FAID No
Reason for disposal: AGE OF ASS_ET, MILAGE, _ASSET HAS BEEN REPILAEED
erial Noviy #: 1 GNLCDEC5GR249874
From: 17211 1AFLEET MGMT _Locaﬁon:zm NIGHOLAS AVE DIGKNONSON 77638
Department No. & Name Building, Floor, Suite, or Room No.
Comments: vC3§25 B

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

Zlalzozs 2 Mw

Date Form Processed Fixed Asset Prope Manag

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USE ONL

Form No. FA-03

2/5



FLEET PRE-AUCTION DISCLOSURE FORM

2/14/2025

DATE:

To: Purchasing Department, Attentmn Fixed Asset Property Manager
From: < ,ggw.k/EtIZABETH BRYANT  172111/FLEET MGMT

‘Sifrature Print Name Department/Division

Re: Pre-auction vehicle disclosure

Disposal of FAIDNo: 32079 Description: 2016 CHEV_ROLET TAHOE
Goit# C3625  gerat/VIN: 1GNLCDECSGR249§?41  Mileage: 129125 APX

Resson o Disposat: AGE / MILAGE / ASSET HAS BEEN REPLACED

Has this vehicle ever been in a wreck? Yes X No If Yes, what year.

What type of damaged resulted from wreck? -

List any engine issues:

List any transmission issues: _ - -

List any fluid leaks (oil, fuel, radiator, transmission, efc.)

Are all tires road-worthy? X Yes No IfNo, please explain:
Is there a spare tire? Yes X No Is the full jack present? Yes X No
Other:

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

' PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USEONLY /)
Z (7 ( 2025 M uﬁ/%ﬂ’»
ixed Asset Pro Man

Date Form Processed

Form No. FA-06

3/5



1/10/'25 2:27PM
Vehicle Inspection Form

' ! Inventory 3625 "1 Asset Number: 32075 | Fair Market Value:

~ Short Description:

| Year2016 Make CHEVROLET Model TAHOE MPV
‘ VIN:! G Ny Ly ("l h;lpr S16 R 2 Tl ?..l.l_li.l Title Restriction: (Y ON

l | Odometer: __— ' l% 2 “ 9 l 6 LG 3 ‘ [ Miles [Kilometers Odometer Accurate [(JY LIN:

"' Long Description:
This Vehicle: [£] Starts [ Starts with a Boost & (€] Runs/Driveable [J Engine Runs [] Does Not Run ] For Parts Only
Engine- Type: S. 3L ve ®lGas [ Diesel kngine [ Propane/Natural Gus [J Gas/Electric Hybrid

v Engme Condition: [®] Runs [ Needs repair OJis in unknown condition
f

' 1 This vehicle was mamtamed every ~ ODays D Hours [ Miles

K Date Removed From Service: Maintenance Records: : 1 Available [J Not Available For Inspection

| | Transmission: [ Automatic O3 Mamml Speed Condition: [J Operable [J Needs repair [11s Unknown Condition

| | RepairsNeeded: ___ . I

‘ | Drivetrain: [E] 2 Wheel Drive (14 Wheel Drive Condmon S -

|

| Exterior: Color. GRAY Windows: L] No Cracked Glass EICracked WlNDSHlELD
Minor: @ Dents [8] Scratches EIDmgs Tire Condition: FAIR Tread:____ #Flat __ Hubcaps # _
Major Damage to: HOOD & ROOF SUN DAMAGED )
Additional Damage: FRO? FRONT FAIRING LOOSE -

Decals: [1None LJHave BeenSprayed or (2l Have been Removed & L] Impressions Remain E No Impressions
Emergency equip: [CINone  [=] Has been removed & [1There are holes in the exterior (8] There are no holes

o ——

ﬁ Interior: cotor GRAY/BLACK & cloth [ Vinyl Bl Leather
Damage to Seats: NORMAL WEAR & TEAR; MISSING SOME INTERIOR PANELS
! | Damage to Dash/Floor: NCRMA"— "Mr A n 2 T'-'_A ‘}R _
| Radio: ™ Stock or [1Brand & Model:, am O AM/FM OJ AM/FM Cassette =] AM/FM CD
. \ [® AC (Condition: [E] Cold [JUnknown) [INo AC Air Bags: [J Driver’s Side (81 Dyal

| [®] Cruise Control B Tilt Steering  [&] Remote Mirrors [2] Climate Control
Power; [ Steering, EI Windows [®]Door Locks EISeats

Additional Equipment:
|

Manufacturer . ____ Model B ~ Serial # S

' | OTool Box [J nght Bar O Ladder Rack [ Utxhty Body: Brand,_ O Hitch: Type

|
Location of Asset: __DSY 12131/2024

For more information contact:
\ Reminder: Do not close items on or surmundmg a Hohday, on Fnday nights, or Weekends. Stagger closmg times hy 10 minutes.

11
4/5

|
1



2/17/'25 9:05AM

11/13/'24 11:14 AM

\1

Tl zacss

ASSET TRANSFER REQUEST

Date: 1 1/ 1 3/2024

To: Purcha{h-mo :_a_!'_t_pent, Fixed Asset Property Manager _
5 ' rtment
Transferor: AN Lee Crowder r.;e::m:: 286100/ Flood Centrol
“ [Awthoriz Mmmmm') T peintName) T
Recelver’ == f b e R e Elizabeth Bryant D;;';"';;‘;,‘,“’ 172111/Fleet Mgt
mmmea aset Custodion Signoture) " {Print Name) S

RE: Please Lf-nend the inventory to reflect the following change(s) due to TRANSFER

transter 32083 units ©5610 pescription 2018 RHINOBATWING MOWER sertaivin 30131

TFAIDH, Tast 5 digits) Qasts dgts]
rom 296100/Flood Control Location  TEXAS CITYISEAWALL MAINT. 16000 LOGP 167
"“[Bepanment/Division Name) - {Exliding, Fivor, Suits or Room No)
n  172111/Flest Mgmt Location Dickineon/2875 NICHOLS-DKSN FLEET LOT
- " {Depariment/Division Name) - —" =" (Building, Floor, Sulte of Room Ne)
cason forranster RETIRED, DECK RUSTED THROUGH, WHEELS RUSTED OFF
Transfer __ . Unit # _ Description ___ SerlalVIN
{FAIDY, last S dights) " {last 5 digh)
From " Location .
{Departmeny/oivision Name] {Building, Floor, Suite or fiaom No)
To = location L .

" T iDepartment/Division Name] {Building, Fioor, Stiite or RoomNay
Reason for Transfer . e
PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

PURCHASING DEPARTMIENT USE ONLY . 5 7
e gy
H /i 3_[ 202y A /ﬁ(/ W7z
pate Form Processed Toed fsset Property Mdwger
wilERe0 Assets/VA FormafFA-0R, Trarater
revisod 10/05/2020

1/2
1/5



ASSET DISPOSAL REPORT

oz:2/14/2025

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager /|
172111/ FLEETMGMT 2oz 2

Department No. & Name, Department Asset Custodian Authoiz:Jt Signature

R

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

O Traffic Accident

Date

O Trade-In :
Date

QO Donated _ Agency receiving donation:
Date
32083 2016 RHINO 5150 BATWING A'ITACHMENT
Disposal of: —_— —

FA[D'No
OF ASSET, ASSET HAS BEEN REPLACED

Reason for disposal:AGE
Serial NoVIN #9013 1 B

172111 FLEET MGMT Location: ™ NeHous ave DICKNONSON 77539

Department No. & Name Building, Floor, Suite, or Room No.

C5610

Comments;

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

From:

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USE ONJJY ’Z

A @ /6

Date Form Processed ixed Asset Pmpe Manager

Form No, FA-03

2/8



GENERAL ASSET PRE-DISPOSAL DISCLOSURE FORM

Date: 2/13/2025

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fxxed Asset Property Manager
Prom: %{‘{é NINLs ~ELIZABETH BRYANT 172111 FLEET MGT

tized Signature Print Name Depamnent/vaxslon

Re: Pre-disposal disclosure

Method of Disposal: Destroy Scrap Salvage Starting Bid §

Please describe the item to the best of your knowledge. Please list any and all defects.

Disposal of FAID No 32083 Description: BATWING MOWER ATTACHMENT
make: RHINO . Moaet: 9150

sevrvin: 30131 v 2016 cum RED
Description of Use:

Reason for Disposal: AGE OF ASSET / ASSET HAS BEEN REPLACED

Is this item currently in sound working condition? Yes No

If no, please describe and list all defects.
C5610 B

Other:

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

o——— ——— PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USE ONL
i feors T g U

Date Form Processed F:xed Asset Propeny anager

Form No, FA-07
03/18/2013

3’5



12/18/'24 9:36 AM

Generic Inspection Form
Inventory ID: (35610 | Asset Number 32083 l Anticipated Sale Price: ' |
 Short Description: BATWING  MOWER L !
i+ Year2016 Manufacturer RHINO Model6150-3
Please fill in or check if an 1.~ Long Description: ;
i

2016 RHINO BATWING MOWER/SHREDDER {
This Equipment:] Is Operable [E]1s Not Operable [J For Parts Only {5} Ne&ds Repair []The Condition is Unknown

El Hours: _ _ _ This equipment was maintained every ,L__l Hours [JDays i

|
l MISSING WHEELS ON BATWINGS; ,

Descrintion of Use l |

I
|
|
I CUT GRASS IN LARGE SECTIONS OF FIELDS AND PASTURES

|
| Color RHINO ORANGE/BLACK [ Cloth I Vinyl LI Leasher Bl Metal [l Plsstic (] Wood EJ Rubber }

Minor damage fo:. e o N
Major damage to: EXTENSIVE RUST; MISSING WHEELS ON BATWINGS |
Size: Length: Feet:1i lnches:ll__ Width/Depth: Fect:_s_ lnches:é_ Height: Feet:8 Inches: 6 i
| | Men’s Size: Women’s Size: |
| | Additional Equipment: Manufacturer Model |
' Serial # Condition: [JIs Operable [J Needs repair [J Unknown Condition '
l Description: o s |
' Additional Equipment; Manufacturer Model I
| Serial# Condition: [J1s Operable [JNeeds repair [ Unknown Condition |
[ Description: |~ | |
N Additional Equipment: = Manufacturer Model . | |
Serial # - Condition: [ 1s Operable []Needs repair [] Unknown Condition
Description: _ o . )
: | Comments: |

Location of Asset; DSY 12/17/2024 | |
For more information contact: - - - ‘ ‘

————

171
4/5



2/17/°25 9:04 AM

ASSET TRANSFER REQUEST
Date; 09/ 1 1/ 24
To: _Purcpasing Department, Fixed Asset Property Manager - o
2 Depart t
Transferor: _ﬂ{/_{,&tw W s A } — I;IvlsTo::‘ GCSO
{Authorized Asset  Custodian Sunlhml [Print Name)
Receiver: . [l- 21,952 Bizabetn Bryent O iom FLEETA72111
{authorized 'iiu"mm” an Signature) ] (Printtome)
RE: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following change{s) due to TRANSFER
Transfer 32167  units 371 0 Description 201 7 EXPLORE SerialVIN 9541 0
(FAIDA, Tast § dights) - T s
rom GCSO/Patrol 3 Location 801 54th street, Galveston
T {DepartmentfOhvision Name) " “{Buliding, Finor, Suite or RemmiNo)
7o FLEET/M72111 Location 2875 NICHOLAS AVE DKN
T (Departmént/Oivislon Name) “{Buiiding, Floor, Slte or Room Noj
Reason for Transfer Pr Q-_Q@Posal Rplaced by UI:IJt _3215 -
Tronsfer Unit # Description SerfalVIN
{FAIDH, last S dights) TS oigin]
From . Location o
{Deparsrent/Dluision Name) {Bullding, Floor, Suite er Room Ko}
To __ . o ) - logation o
{Depsrtment/Division Name) (Building, Flzor, Sulte of Room Na) T T

Reason for Transfer Pre-Disposal ) L

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

" PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USE ONLY ) / i 7
— ~f ,'r.a -'./
£ Ff A / T A,
“ (f 9 l Zﬁ'u! A4 ‘hg A S K=
Date Form Processed Fheed Asset - operty Manag
wilFixed AsseIVTA Fosma{FAQRTranslar
ravived 10/03/2020

1/5



ASSET DISPOSAL REPORT

\,2/14/2025

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager

o 172111/ FLEET MGMT =~ 1 LV

Department No. & Name, Depariment Asset Custodian Autho*‘ 'n d Signature

Re: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following change(s) due to DISPOSAL

—— i - ] —— TP ———

METHOD OF DISPOSAL

0O Auetion
Date

@ Theft — (Attach the Law Enforcement Agency Theft Report)
Date

Q Destroyed by
O Natural Disaster

Date
O Traffic Accident 7
Date
a -Trade-In
Date
O Donated Agency receiving donation:
Date
Disposal of 32157 2017 FC_)RD EXPLORER
FAID No.
Reason for disposal: AGE OF ASSET MILAGE ASSET HAS BEEN REPLACED
sorial Novi 4 1FMBKBB88HGAS5410
reom: 172111 FLEET MGMT Locaion, PTG RE DRI TES
Department No. & Name Building, Floor, Suite, or Room No.
Comments: C3710

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

" PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USE,ONLY

[_lz;z_“o A

Date Form Processed ixed Asset Pmpmy anager

Form No, FA-03

2/5



FLEET PRE-AUCTION DISCLOSURE FORM

m 2l 14/2025

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager
/’l/ 2% M-«-’ELIZABETH BRYANT 172111/FLEET MGMT

From: SO —— e e
Siz h !ture Print Name Department/Dmslon

Re: Pre-auction vehicle disclosure

Disposal of FADNo: 32157 Description: 2017 FORD EXPLORE

C3710  gerayvi: 1FM5K8B88HGAS5410 Mileage: 135140 APX
AGE / MILAGE / ASSET HAS BEEN REPLACED

Unit #

Reason for Disposal:

Has this vehicle ever been in a wreck? Yes X No If Yes, what year.

What type of damaged resulted from wreck? ‘ - —— .

List any engine issues: —

List any transmission issues: B B - B

List any fluid leaks {oil, fuel, radiator, transmission, etc.) 3

Are all tires road-worthy? X Yes No IfNo, please explain: B

Is there a spare tire? ©s X No Is the full jack present? Yes

Other: B i Sp—

———

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

. " PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USE ONLY
Zh7(2025 éz‘/“"*/)-— &é

ed Asset Property anager

Date Form Processed

Form No, FA-06

3/5



9/23/'24. T:39AM

Vehicle Inspection Form

Inventory IDC371 0 Asset Number. 32 1 57 Fmr Market Value. J .
e fekeFORD Model EXPLORER |

IIVIN REE 5imslsuansmemgﬂsu 11270 1 pige Restriction: Oy CI

il adl Bellall il . l
[
|

| i
i Odomeier: !i._.ﬁmks 54 b2 34 I FiMiles [JKilometers Odemeter Accurate [ 1Y [IN:

Long Description:
| | This Vehicte: (] Starts [8) Starts with a Boost & (8] Runs/Driveable (] Engine Runs [J Does Not Run L] For Parts Only |
! !! Engine- Type: - 3.51, v6  [1Gas [JDiesel Engine [JPropane/Natural Gas [ Gas/Electric Hybrid
I Engine Condition: [ Runs [J Needs repair [1is in unknown condition '
Repairsneeded: =~ S - B !
! This vehicle was maintained every O Days [ Hours [1 Miles I: -
| Date Removed From Service: _ Maintenance Records: [ Available [1Not Available For Insection |
l Transmission: (=] Automatic O Manual ___Speed Condition: O Operable [J Needs repair [ 1s Unknown Condition J
| Repairs Needed: e g = I
| Drivetrain: l‘.:l 2 Wheel Dnve 4 Whecl Drive Condmon - [
| Exterior:  Color SILVER  windows: [ No Cracked Glass ] Cracked “Ms="eovmossm
Miuor: [ Dents [=} Scratches Elegs Tire Condition: FAIR  Tread; _ #Flet__ Hubceps#__ !

SURFACE RUST ON ROOF; PEELING PAINT ON HOOD |

Additional Damage: ! RIGHT 'REAR QUARTER PANEL DENTED -

| Decals: [ None [1HaveBeenSprayed gr [1Have been Removed & []Impressions Remam D No Impressions |
Emergency equip: [1None (=) Has been removed & [ There are holes in the exterior [ There are no holes

Major Damage to: |

namapp tn Seats: WORN & STAINED
WORN & STAlNED REAR COMPARTMENT MODlFlED !

| Damage to Dash/Floor: DSt - |
Radio: [ Stock or [1Brand & Model: . - [am [ AM/FM O] AM/FM Cassette 8] AM/FM CD
| ¥ AC (Condition: 51 Cold [ Unknown) CINe AC Air Bags: 3 Driver’s Side [ Dual

|
|
I Ingerior: Color VAN [ Cioth [J Vinyl [ Leather
|
|
H
|

| [& Cruise Control [E] Tilt Steering [ Remote Mirrors []Climate Control |
" Power: [=] Stccrmg El Windows E] Door Locks ElSeats ;

| Additional Equipment: - _ o
| Manufacturer Model - Serial # - ) |
' JTool Box [ Light Bar [ Ladder Rack (] Utility Body: Brand _ CIHitch: Type I

For more information contact: __
Reminder: Do not close nems onor surroundmg a Holiday, on Fnday mghts or chkends Stagger closmg times by 10 minutes. J ‘

[
!‘LocationofAsset' DSY 9/11/2024. B . |

1/1
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2/17/'25 9:05AM

.— -'"),

'bx ’.. Al
%‘ '
5
“»
&
ASSET TRANSFER REQUEST
Date: 11/ 1 3/ 2_024
Tu! Purchaslng'oe ar;ment /{xed Asset Property Manager
;. : . Department
Transferor: - I ’«’»}“- - Lee Crowder ;::vis?:m: 296100/ Flood Conlral
{Ahoriced Asset ustodian Sigatars) | {print Name) - -
Recelver: /f;/‘h_/ :L -~ Elizabeth Bryant o, 1721111Flest Mgt
} mmm.um todian Signatura) " {Print Mame)

RE: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following change{s) due to TRANSFER

sranster 30791 units C5104 peseription 2077 JOHN DEERE.4WD serialvin 60922

(FAIDSH, last S dfghsl (o5t 5 dgits)
rrom 2961 00/Flood Control Location CRYSTAL BEACH 620 NOBLE CARL DRIVE
“{Department/Division Namej - i Buiiging, Hiaor, Sulte ar Room Noj -
o 172111 [Fleet Mgmt Location Dickinson2875 NICHOLS-DKSN FLEET LOT
™ (Department/Divizion 3 Name} S ~ Buiding, Hioor, Sute or Room o) e s e, it
Reason for Transfer RETIRED, ELECTRICAL & COMPUT ER ISSUES DOES NOT START OR RUN

Transfer 321 72 Unit & 957_9_2 Description f’l’t‘f‘_o BATWINGMOWER  gerialviN 4001 7
NTT] dighs)

lFMN tast 5 digits)

com 296100/Flood Control Location RYSTAL BEACH 920 NOBLE CARL DRIVE
{Pepartment/Division Name} o ) “ {Bullding, Hoor, Sutte or RoomNo)
To 1 721 11/Fleet Mgmt Location Dickinson/2675 NICHOLS-DKSN FLEET LOT
' (Dapanmandblvlslon Name) T T (B ng,m ReomMNo]
‘essonfor ranster RETIRED, DECK RUSTED THROUGH, WHEELS RUSTED OFF
PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS
e T IRCHASING DEPANTMENT USE omv
W1 [ zoz¢ g
Date Form Processed . fhied Asset Prnperty
wilFed Assts/FA Forms/FA-D2 Transter
sevised 10/05/2020
2/2
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ASSET DISPOSAL REPORT

211412025

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager
172111 / FLEET MGMT ézq/ W“V&

Dcpartmcnt No. & Name, Department Asset Custodian Antheriz:1 Mgnamre

From: _

Re: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following change(s) due to DISPOSAL

METHOD OF DISPOSAL

O Auction
Date

O Theft B (Attach the Law Enforcement Agency Theft Report)
Date

O Destroyed by
O Natural Disaster

Date
Q Traffic Accident -
Date
Q Trade-In
Dafe
0O Donated Agency receiving donation:
Date
Di 32172 2017 RHINO 5150 BATWING ATTACHMENT
isposal of: o .
FAID No.
Reason for disposa; AGE OF ASSET, ASSET HAS BEEN REPLACED
Serial No./VIN #:4001 7
From: 172111 FLEET MGMT Looation: = YCHOUAS AVE DICKalONSON 77585
Department No. & Name Building, Floor, Suite, or Room No.
Comments: C5702

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT US )

talers e

orm Processed ixed Asset Propcr6 Manag;

Form No. FA-03

275



GENERAL ASSET PRE-DISPOSAL DISCLOSURE FORM

e 211312025

To: Purchasing Department, Atteation: Fixed Asset Property Manager
/) /{/ ELIZABETH BRYANT 172111 FLEET MGT

From:

Authord 7d Signature " Print Name Department/Division

Re: Pre-disposal disclosure

= S E— - e

Method of Disposal: Destroy Scrap Salvage Starting Bid 8

Please describe the item to the best of your knowledge. Please list any and all defects.

Disposal of FAID No: 92172 Description; BATWING MOWER ATTACHMENT
make: RHINO B Modet: 9190 -
serayvin: 40017  yea 2017 color: RED
Description of Use:

Reason for Disposat: AGE OF ASSET / ASSET HAS BEEN REPLACED

Is this item currently in sound working condition? Yes No

If no, please describe and list all defects.

C5702 o

Other:

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

s~

Date Form o Processed " Fixed Asset Property Man

Form No. FA-07
03/18/2013

3/5



12718/'24 9:36 AM

Generic Inspection Form

Inventory ID: Asset Number Anticipated Sale Price:

| tmestary: C5702 mber 32172 | Anticlpated Sale Price
Short Description: BATWING MOWER - —
Year2017 Manufacturer RHINO Model51504
Please fill in or check if a ) -Iv- Long Description:

2017 RHINO BATWING MOWER/SHREDDER

This Equipment{11s Operable T 1s Not Operable [ For Parts Only [ Needs Repair []The Condition is Unknown
. This equipment was maintained every _ CJ”ours [ Days

O Hours:
Serial #4001 7

Repains nesded: EXTENSIVE RUST; 1 GEAR HOUSING FELL THROUGH THE DECK;

MISSING WHEELS ON BATY BATWINGS MISSING FRONT SKID PLATES

Description of Use

CUT GRASS IN LARGE SECTIONS OF FIELDS AND PASTURES

Minor damage

Major damage

color RHINO ORANGE/BLACK [ cioth [0 Viny! [ Leather Bl Metal B Plastic [] Wood B) Rubber
to: 1 GEAR HOUSING HAS FALLEN THROUGH THE DECK; MISSING FRONT SKID PLATES

to: EXTENSIVE RUST MISSING WHEELS ON BATWINGS

Size: Length: Feet: '~ 15 Inches: ' ! 11 Width/Depth: Feet:© g Inches: .6 Y Height: Feet:© 8 Inches:6

Men’s Size:

Women’s Size:

Additional Equipment:
Serial #

Description:

Manufacturer ~ Modetl
~ Condition: [J1s Operable [J Needs repair [ Unknown Condition

Additional Equipment:
Serial #

Manufacturer Model
Condition: [11s Operable [JNeeds repair [J Unknown Condition

Description:

Additional Equipment:

Serial #
Description:
Comments:

Location of Asset: DSY 12/1 7/2024

Manufacturer .Model —
Condition: [J1s Operable [JNeeds repair [ Unknown Condition

i —

For more information contact: ) R - _ B | o ‘

1/1
475




2/17/'25 9:04AM

ﬂvb‘rf'"‘(

Date:

To:

Transferor:

Receiver:

RE:

Transfer 32‘ )1 Unlt # 3915 Description 2019 Tahoe

7, ﬁ“
Y B
% q:-.«.é;- Jf, Y
ASSET TRANSFER REQUEST
6/13/24

Purchasing Department, Fixed Asset Property Manager

(Au!horlzad Asset Custodian srgnatura) (Prrnt Nnm}

n. : . Department
4_/:._?,_ 77 o “~—- Elizabeth Bryant ,gmﬂ‘:‘:
mﬁwized;j ""'u'--l' Custodian Signature) “TPrint Name)

@ ] 2 Departmen:
S e Zd— [ Divislon:

FLEET/172111

Please amend the inventory to reflect the following change(s) due to TRANSFER

{FAIDH, last 5 digits)

Erom GCSO/PatroI

seriavin 04479

(lost S digits)

 Location 601 54th street, Galveston

{Departrirent/Division Name) R {Evilding, Floor, Suite or Room Noj
vo FLEETA72111 Location 5115 HWY 3 DICKINSON TX 77539
— {Department/Division Name) " (Bullding, Floor, Sulte ar Room No)
Reason far Transfer Pre-Disposal . . . o L
Transfer __ Unit# Description SerialviN
{FAID4, iast S digits] ' {asts ogits)
from . Location - . .
- {Department/Division Name) {Buliding, Floar, Suite or Room No) -
To . . ——_ Locatlon A
{Department/Division Name) " (Bullding, Fioor, Suite or Reom Nd) DN

Reason for Transfer P B"DiSPO_Sa|

Glzolzozd

Date Form Processed

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT L USE ONLY

wifFised Rssets/FA Formefi & B, TransTer
revised 10/05/20

1/5

Fixed Asset Properg %nnagu

A



ASSET DISPOSAL REPORT

e 211412025

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager,

172111/ FLEETMGMT <=\ /.

From: . 8
Department No. & Name, Department Asset Custodian Autho {9 d Signature

Re: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following change(s) due to DISPOSAL

METHOD OF DISPOSAL

O Awuction
Date

a Theft _ (Attach the Law Enforcement Agency Theft Report)
Date

D Destroyed by
O Natural Disaster

Date
O Traffic Accident
Date
O Trade-In
Date
0O Donated Agency receiving donation: B
Date
Disposal o 32632 2019 EHEVROLET TAHOE }
FAID No,
Reason for disposal: f\GE OF ASSET, MILAGE, ASSET HAS BEEN REPLACED
sorst No,vn #. 1 GNLCDECOKR304479
me:! 721 1_1_FLE ET MGMT Location: 275 FIHGLAS AVE DICKIONSON 775
Department No. & Neme Building, Floor, Suite, or Room No.
Comments: 0391 5 _ ) B

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

~ PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USE ONLY,

i .
2[17/z075 Glhocd Z /"

Date Form Processed -ixed Asset

Form No. FA-03

2/5



FLEET PRE-AUCTION DISCLOSURE FORM

2/14/2025

DATE:

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager
y// "),q,v/"/ \_—~£1IZABETH BRYANT  172111/FLEET MGMT

.ature Print Neme Departmem/Division

From:

Re: Pre-auction S/ehicle disclosure

S - . — Starting Bids
Disposal of FAID No: 32632 Description: 2019 CHEVROLET TAHOE
Unity C3915  serianvin: 1GNLCD ECOKR304479 Mileage: 102744 APX
Reason for Disposet: AGE / M ILAGE / ASSET HAS BEEN REPLACED

Has this vehicle ever been in a wreck? Yes X No If Yes, what year.

What type of damaged resulted from wreck? )

List any engine issues:

List any transmission issues: L

List any fluid leaks {oil, fuel, radiator, transmission, etc.)

Are all tires road-worthy? X Yes No IfNo, please explain: - -
Is there a spare tire? Yes X No Ts the full jack present? Yes X No
Other:

~ PURCHASINGDEPARTMENTUSEPNLY, -
21t 2025 o

Date Date Form Processed Fixed Asset Property

Form No.FA-06

375



6/25/'24 9:03AM
Vehicle Inspection Form

7 Inventory IDC391 5 I Asset Number: 32632 I Fair Market Value:
i;:; o MakeCHEVROLET Model TAHOE

IVIN LlJ J N L C L_EJ EM F‘;\O KPR 3 O iJ__l._..;.gzl Title Restriction: (Y UN

Odometer; l_ 0 2 b H 7 J‘ ,‘i I B Miles [JKilometers Odometer Accurate 1Y CIN:

N
l r Long Description:
l This Vebicle: B Staris [J Starts with a Boost & H Runs/Driveable [] Engine Runs [1Does Not Run [ For Parts Only

Englne- Type: 5-3L, \’_8 B Gas [ODiesel Engine [ Propane/Natural Gas [ Gas/Electric Hybrid

Engine Condition: T Runs {1 Needs repair [] is in unknown condition

| Repairsneeded:

This vehicle was mammned every. (3 Days [ Hours (] Miles

Date Removed From Service: Maintenance Records: [J Available [1Not Available For Inspection

Transmission: [ Automatic [1Manual __Speed Condition: O Operable [ Needs repair [J1s Unknown Condition
| | Repairs Needed o ) -

Drivetrain: 7] 2 Wheel Drive [14 Wheel Drive Condltlon - B B

| Exterior: Color: WH ITE Windows: [J No Cracked Glass [

| Minor: [ElDents ] -Scratches @Dmgs Tire Condition: POOR _ Tread; #Flat_ Bubcaps#
| Major Damage to: PUSH BAR BRACKETS STI STILL ATTACHED

| Additional Damage: SPOTLIGHT REMOVED
‘ | Decals: [1None [JHave Been Sprayed or [8 Have been Removed & L& . Impressions Remain D No Impressions
| Emergency equip: DNone 8 Has been removed & [ [R] Ther are holed in the exterior [ There are no holes
| mmterior:  Color BLACK () Cloth [® Vinyl () Leather
| Domage to Sts: MISSING PANELS; NO CENTER CONSOLE; SCUFFED PANELS & DASH
Damage to Dash/Floar: EXPOSED \NIRING HOLES IN FLOOR
Radio: [ Stock or [ Brand & Model: o Clam O AM/FM O] AM/FM Cassette [ AM/FM CD
| B AC (Condition: [JCold B Unkmown) [INo AC Air Bags: (] Driver’s Side [ Dual
| | B Cruise Control 1 Tilt Steering  [E) Remote Mirrors (= Climate Control
Power: [ Steering ™ Windows [H Door Locks ElSecats

| Cracked BULLSEYE IN WINDSHIELD

|
!
|
| — —
|
|
*
|
|

| | Additions] Equipment: _ B
' | Manufacturer ~ Model ___ -Serial # B
| [JTool Box 1 Light Bar [ Ladder Rack [] Utility Body: Brand. O Hitch: Type

| Location of Asset: DSY 6/21/2024

| : For more information contact:
Remmder‘ Do nni close nems on or suxrmmdmg a Hohday, on Fnday mghts or Weekends Stagger clomng nmes by 10 minutes

171
4/5




2/17/'25 8:59AM

R, =
ASSET TRANSFER REQUEST
vate; _N7E-AY
To: Purchasin, De,.artment _Fixed Asset Pro,.ert; Mana.er
Department i
Transferor: ,.1./ Kq ": € 1L My 1 DWIIOM Qﬁa "2?7—20 /
Fhoried Asset Custodlan Sgnacure) Print mm-) T

Reeelvar: T 7 20 fl ELIZABETH BRYANT ?:R?:To:?‘ AT2VFLEET MGMT

momym Ciistodian Signature} (Print Name) ] '
RE: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following change{s) due to TRANSFER

%
Transfer Da&7 5 unnw 37 l i Description @&tﬂ_@x@_‘i@ysmwm M
FAIDY, fast S digits) . {fast § digits)
v 5C.50 = Prrzn waton (0] SYTh 722 T 0ubesralTx
{Bullding, Floor, $dlte or Reom No)

{Depurtment/Division Name}

0. 172111/FLEET MGMT Location 2875 NICHOLAS AVE, DKN 77539
~[Deportment/Olvkion Nams) o {Bullding, Fionr, Suite or Room No} '
Reason for Transfer _AfSET _'\2_‘9\?&1___5(:59__ . -
Transfer ___ Unitth Description SerlalVIN
TFAID, last 5 digits} - {insts dgins)
From . . B 0 logaion
{Capartment/Division Name) {Butlding, Floor, Suite or Room Na)
To . i location =~ —
{Depsrtment/Division Name) {8ullding, Fioar, Sulte or Roam (o) T
Reason for Transfer

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

o " PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USE ONLY B A7
/ /.//'\l /
(/19 (2024 chaand ] S (L
bate Form Procassed Fixed Asset Proparw ln;ger
wo/Fied Assete/PA Farmy/FA02,Transler
revised 10/05/2020

Yo LIT e,

1/5



ASSET DISPOSAL REPORT

1. 2/14/2025

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager
172111/ FLEETMGMT ¢ hfa ndh—

Departmem 'No. & Name, Department Asset Custodian Auths 1ZI:d Slguature

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

Disposal of: 32679 2019 FORD EXPEDITION B

FAID No.
Reason for disposal: AGE OF ASSET, MILAGE, ASSET HAS BEEN REPLACED

Serial NosvIN # 1FMJU1 GT8KEA36292
erom: 172111 FLEET MGMT o cation, 2T IHOLAS AVE DGONSEN 758
Department No. & Name Building, Floor, Suite, or Room No.

Comments; (E::) “44 1 S
PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

'PURCHASING DEPARTMEyT USEONLY

_267/1025 wﬂﬁ%\/ .//Mg

Date Form Processed Fixed Asset Property M

Form No. FA-03

215



FLEET PRE-AUCTION DISCLOSURE FORM

= 2/14/2025

To: Purchasing Department, Attentlon Fixed Asset Property Manager

From: LAY ‘"”’ELIZABETH BRYANT  172111/FLEET MGMT

1'1 nature i Print Name DW
Re: Pre-auction veh:cle disclosure

Disposal of FAID No: 32675 i Description: 2019 FORD EXPEDIT'ON B

vnit# C3919  senayviv: _1FMJU1GT8KEA36292 Mileage: 128311 APX
al: AGE / MlLAGE / ASSET HAS BEEN REPLACED

e

Reason for Dispos

Has this vehicle ever been in a wreck? Yes X No If Yes, what year.

What type of damaged resulted from wreck? = _ - o -

List any engine issues:

List any transmission issues: - } -

List any fluid leaks (oil, fuel, radiator, transmission, etc.) o
Are all tires road-worthy? X Yes No If No, please explain: - -

Is there a spare tire? Yes X Neo Is the full jack present? Yes X No
Other: ) —

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

T PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USE ONL - 7/
anager

fw{im"m(mif” 5 A /3

Porm No. FA-06

3/5



12/23/'24 8:42ANL

Vehicle Inspection Form

; il—“’en_m"}’ I1)(:,393 9 _ | Asset Number: 32675 Fair Market Value:
- - _

Description: |
| Yoar2ots | MakeFORD Model EXPEDITION |

l : VIN: l il:ﬁljd]—gi:d_!?réﬁmﬂm ]ﬂ?ng,] Title —I;estn'ction: Oy ON

R

| '} N - ] h ]
]' Odemeter: | 1, ZE 8 HS 1018 | @inmites OIKilometers  Odometer Accurate 1Y N

| Major Damage to: F RONT FAIRING LOOSE

| Additional Damage: PUSH BAR BRACKETS STILL ATTACHED A _

- Decals: None L 1Have Been Sprayed or Have been Removed & [®] Impressions Remain No Impressions
| { CINone [ O o) [INo Impre.
Emergency equip: [1None [8] Has been removed & [¥] There are holes in the exterior [] There are no holes

|

i

- . 1

Long Description: i)

| This Vehicle: [} Starts [ Starts with a Boost & [%] Runs/Driveable [] Engine Runs [ Does Not Run [JFor Parts Only | |

| | Engine-Type: 3-91,v0 [BGas [JDiesel Engine [JPropane/Natural Gas [ Gas/Electric Hybrid ! |

' Engine Condition: [&] Runs [} Needs repair [1is in unknown condition o

| E Repairs necded: LOW TIRE LIGHT ON | |

| ﬂ This vehicle was maintained every. I Days [0 Hours [ Miles |' i
‘ | Date Removed From Service: ___Maintenance Records: ] Available LI Not Available For Inspection |
I Transmission: =] Automatic [IManual __ Speed Condition: [] Operable [JNeeds repair [11s Unknown Condition |
“RepairsNeeded:__ _____ - R l
' | Drivetrain: [] 2 Wheel Drive [814 Wheel Drive Condition: - . |
Exterior: Color: ﬂlilTE Windows: [B] No Cracked Glass [ Cracked |
Mincr: B1Dents [® Scrstches [®lDings  Tire Condition: F AIR Tread:  #Flat___ Hubcaps# ||
i
l
|

Interior: Color BLACK [E Cloth [=] Vinyl [] Leather
WORE’,_TO.RN & STAINED; NO CENTER CONSOLE; EXPOSED WIRES

toor: WORN, TORN & STAINED; CAGE BRACKETS STILL INSIDE VEHICLE

[ Damage to Seats:.

‘ Damage to Dash/Floor: Satief et
Radio: @ Stock or (JBrand & Model: . Clam B AM/FM [ AM/FM Cassette [ AM/FM CD
! [ AC (Condition: [ Cold [JUnknown) [INo AC Air Bags: [} Driver's Side (2] Dual

, (& Cruise Controt [®] Tilt Steering [ Remote Mirrors ] Climate Control | |
Power: (Bl Steering (@ Windows [ DoorLocks [ESeats

| Additionsl Equipment; SPOTLIGHT

i' Manufacturer Model _ Serial#
O Tool Box [JLight Bar [ Ladder Rack [ Utility Body: Brand,______ Ol Hitch: Type

|
|
For more information contact: - - - o
Reminder: Do not close items on or surrounding a Holiday, on Friday nights, or Weekends. Stagger closing times by 10 minutes.

Location of Asset; DSY 12/19/2024 o - R ‘ |

11
4/5



2/17/'25 9:02AM

ASSET TRANSFER REQUEST

3 NOV 2023

Date:
To; Purchasmgogpa ptment, Fixed Asset Property Managey e
N Y “pe
e S e DERRECK ROSE f:,’;},’;;‘:;" PCT3 /22300
- ihorisod Astet Custodion s!;nmre) " {Print Name) - —

Recelver: QMF — - Department
’7' | ELEZABETHERYANT / psisien: 17241UFLEET MOMT

[Mthe eg Zoset custodian SIgmwre) {Print Naml

RE: please amend the Inventory to reflect the following change(s) due to TRANSFER

Transfer 32690 Unit # 08911,Descrlptlon 2919 FORD F150_ SerlalVIN 57837

{FAIDS, tast 5 digits) {fast 5 digits)
From 22300/PCT3 Location
~[Gapartment/Oivision fisme) T (Bullding, Flecy, Sulte or Room No}
o 17211 1/FLEET MGMT Location 2675 NICHOLAS AVE, DKN 77539
{Department/Oivision Name} - “ 7 {Bullding, Floor, Sulte or RoomNo}
Reason for mlﬂ‘sfe[ EXTENSIVE RUST ON UNDERCARRAGE
Transfer __ Unit# Description o SerialVIN
{FAID, fast 5 digits) ) {last5 dights)
From . tocation . . o
{Department/Division Name) (Buiiding, Floar, Suke or Room No) ==
To ) ) Locatlon e
== [Gepartment/Diviston Name) “(8ullding, Floor, Sitte ar Room Not
Reason for Transfer . o .
PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS
PURC EPARTMENTUSEGNLY. )
i PURCHASING DEPi USE w‘x y / / //
Date Fonn Processed e Anet Frepmy xt(masar )
wifFoced AssetifFA forms/Fa-03,Transter
wevised 10/05/2020

1/5



ASSET DISPOSAL REPORT

1. 2/14/2025

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager

172111 [FLEETMGMT ey f1 2 T

Department No. & Name, Department Asset Custodian Authori el‘*Slgnnture

Re: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following ch;r'-ge(s) due to DISPOSAL

A

METHOD OF DISPOSAL
O Auction
Date
a Theft _ (Attach the Law Enforcement Agency Theft Report)

Date

O Destroyed by
D Natural Disaster

Date
O Traffic Accident B
Date
O Trade-In
Date
Q Donated Agency receiving donation:
Date
Dispossl o: 32690 2019 FORDF150
~ FAID No.

Reason for disposal: AGE OF

serial Nosvin # 1F TFW1E45KKD67837

rom: 172111 FLEET MGMT Locaﬁon:msmcnomsmsmcmonsonmss

ASSET, MILAGE, ASSET HAS BEEN REPLACED

- 5:partmmt No. & Name Building, Floor, Sin'te, or Room No,

C8911

Comments: : _ -

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

~ PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USE ONLY )
Z/H/ 2025 Sod ¢ %

Date Form Processed Fixed Asset Property Manager

2/5

Form No. FA-03



FLEET PRE-AUCTION DISCLOSURE FORM

2/14/2025

DATE:

To: Purchasing Department, Attentlon : Bixed Asset Property Manager
! L/‘s“iﬁ\ ELIZABETH BRYANT 172111/FLEET MGMT

; mture Print Name Depmﬁne;t/DiviEo_n
Re: Pre-auction vehicle disclosure
— P __StertngBid:
Disposal of FAID No: 32690 Description: <™ ** 2019 FORD F150
wnith G811 seravny, TFTFW1E45KKD57837 Milesge: 75839 APX
Reason for Disposal: AGE / MILA_GE / ASSET HAS BEEN REPLACED
Has this vehicle ever been ina wreck? ___ Yes l(__ No If Yes, what year.

What type of damaged resulted from wreck? B - o

List any engine issues: B

List any transmission issues: _

List any fluid leaks (oil, fuel, radiator, transmission, etc.) _

Are all tires road-worthy? X Yes No IfNo, please explain:
Is there a spare tire? Yes X No Is the full jack present? Yes X No
Other: B

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

- PURCHASINGDEPAR USEOMLY -
2li7(z025 A

Date Form Processed

leed Asset Proyf Mana ger

Form No. FA-06

3/5



1/24/'24 8:28 AM

Vehicle Inspection Form
‘ Inventory IDC891 1 Asset Numbe_r. 326§6 ‘ Fair Market Value:
| _
Shert Description:

| Voarz01e MakeFORD Model F150 XL PICKUP TRUCK
VIl FEIE 6312 51115171912 17 e nn: D O

' Odometer: | Hi - ;l 8 | 31 71 | BiMites DKilometers Odometer Accurate [Ty CIN:

) Long Description:
| | This Vehicle: (] Starts B Starts with » Boost & [J Runs/Driveable [B Engine Runs [JDoes Not Run [ For Parts Only
| | Engine-Type: 3-91,v6 [ Gas [IDiesel Engine [1Propane/Natural Gas [ Gas/Electric Hybrid

' Engine Condition: [ Runs [ Needs repair [ is in unknown condition
, Repairs needed:,_CHEC_K ENGINE LIGHT ON

This vehicle was maintained every [ pays 0] Hours [ Miles
Date Removed From Service: Maintenance Records: O Auvailable D Not Available For Ins; vection
Transmission; [£] Automatic [J Manual ___Speed Condition: [J Operable (1 Needs repair [JIs Unknown Condition
Repairs Needed: -
Drivetrain: [ 2 Wheel Drive . Bl 4 Wheel Drive  Condition:

| Exterior:  Color, WHITE Windows: JNo Cracked Glass [lCracked o
Minor: EDents [El Scratches: Dings Tire Condition: GOOD Tread: #Flat__ Hubcaps # _
Msjor Damage to: EXTENSIVE RUST

Additional Damage: BODY PANELS RUSTED; BUMPERS RUSTED

| Decals: [(ONone [JHave Been Sprayed or [ Have been Removed & (] Impressions Remain I:l No Impressions
' i Emergency equip; DINone . Has been removed & D There are holes in the exterior - There are no boles

Interior: Color GRAY ~_ [OcCloth ® Vinyl [J Leather
to Seats: WORN TORN & STAINED; NO CENTER CONSOLE

Damage
' | Damage to Dash/Floor:, WORN & STAINED; EXPOSED WIRING
' | Radio: EJStock or [JBrand & Modet: _[Jam B AM/FM [ AM/FM Cassette ] AM/FM CD
| B AC (Condition: E Cold [JUnknown) CINo AC Air Bags: [] Driver’s Side [ Dual
|

. £ruise Control (8 Tilt Steering Remote Mirrors [ Climate Control
' | Power: ESteéring EWindows B DoorLocks [lSeats

Additional Equipment: o _ = =

| Mamufooturer _ Model_ Serial #
‘ JTool Box DnghtBarDLadder RackL__thhty Body: Brand (I Hitch: Type
| -

" Location of Asset: DSY 1/23/2024

For more information contact:
Reminder: Do not close items on or surmundmg a Holiday, on Friday nights, or Weckends. Stagger closing times by 10 mmul:es

171
415
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2/17/'25 9:01AM

E2 ‘&g
L ¥ ’ttgy ; ’ j
Ry j&
ASSET TRANSFER REQUEST
oL
Date: Z/’) g__ r
To: Purchasing Deartment, Fixed Asset Progerty Manager
g Ve SLRA S s e
ey o - Depzriment [ ;59
Transferar: *Q_K.QMQ AN Tack (dydelier fowiston: ?’W!
(Authorized Asset Custodian Signature} {Print Name) N
Recelver: Céﬂ’/m ELIZABETH BRYANT D;g'w'::'a:':' 17211 UFLEET MGMT
(Authopized A:ﬁ_iﬁCuswdlan signature) {Print Name)
RE; Please amend the Inventory to refléct the following change{s) due to TRANSFER

A

Transfer 5 agag Unit # 30! 1 Description m&mm M
Hinst S digits)

. ('FAIDI,IIBFSGIQIB)'_I ] )
C0 /Prine | _ Location (g()l 6‘7% §T£ae’ﬂ(;4{.

From [ —>
" {Depe - iment/Civision Name] {Bullding, Floor, Sulte or Raam Ne)
o 172111/FLEET MGMT Location 2875 NICHOLAS AVE, DKN 77539
(Department/Division Name) (Bulfding, Floor, Sulte o Room No) =
Reasonfor Transfer _ AGSET omJeeld - B
Transfer Unit # Description _ SerialVIN -
{FAIDH, I35t § digits] {hest S digits)
from Location o
(Oapartment/Dviston Name) {Buliding, Floor, Sulte or Roam Mo}
To Location o B
" {Depsrtmant/Division Nama) [Bialding, Floor, Sulte or Room No}
feason for Transfer o

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

PURCHASING CEPARTMENT USE ONLY _ 77/

N9 1004 ird/ e fOEN

Date Form Processad “Fixad Asset Propa -, Manager

wi/Flrad Asaeto/FA Forma/FA-02, Tranater
revised 30/15/2020

1/s



ASSET DISPOSAL REPORT

21412025

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager )

172111/ FLEET MGMT =~ IX

Department No. & Name, Department Asset Custodizn Authunze lgnatum

From:

Re: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following change() due to DISPOSAL

=t e e .

METHOD OF DISPOSAL

O Auction
Date

O Theft (Attach the Law Enforcement Agency Theft Report)
Date

Q Destroyed by
0O Natural Disaster

Date
O Traffic Accident ]
Date
Q Trade-In
Date
QO Donated 5 Agency receiving donation:
ate
Disposal of: 32820 20%0 F ORD EXP EDITION
FAID No.
Reason for d.isposa]:AGE QF ASSET, MILAG_E, ASSET HAS BEEN REPLAEEE
Serial No/VIN #: 1 FMJU1 GT4LEA403_90
1 72111 FLEET MGMT Location; S NCHOMS AvE DICKNONSON 77528
m No. & Name o Building, Floor, Suite, or Room No.
Comments! C3014 ~

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

2 /' . {Zoz 9 ) PURCHASINGDEP%/IENT " USE y %}Z

Date Form Processed ixed Asset Property Manager

Form No. FA-03

2/5



FLEET PRE-AUCTION DISCLOSURE FORM

o 211412025

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager
romZC A T ELIZABETH BRYANT  172111/FLEET MGMT

Niature Print Name Epamncnt/-Divisit-m
Re: Pre-auction vehicle disclosure
. S — _ e Stating Bids
Disposal of FAID No: 32820 s Description: 2020 FORD E__XPE lTION__
unts G301 sayny: TFMJUTGTALEA40390 pjcqge; 11616BAPX

Reason for Disposat: AGE / MILAGE /| ASSET HAS BEEN RI%PLACED

Has this vehicle ever been in a wreck? Yes X No If Yes, what year.

What type of damaged resulted from wreck? o

List any engine issues: . e .

List any transmission issues:

List any fluid leaks (oil, fuel, radiator, transmission, efc.) - -

Are all tires road-worthy? X Yes No IfNo, please explain:
Is there a spare tire? Yes X No Is the full jack present? Yes X No
Other:

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

o, PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USE ONLY
20\ Z025 A -~
Date Form Processed Fixed Asset Pro anager

Form No, FA-06

3/5



12/23/'24 8:40 AM

I
1

Vehicle Inspection Form
T(Tory IDC30 14 LA.ssét Numb-e.l-': 32_820 Fair Market Value:
Short Description:
Yoar2020 Make FORD Model EXPEDITION |

VIN [11Fjmfolol raﬂ_} 4 LTEfATa Vo3 1910 | 1y, restiction: Ty OIN |
|

Odometer: 1' 1j]6f4]7145 ®iMiles [JKilometers Odometer Accurate Y [CIN:

|
|
i
1
|

\
|

Long Description: |
This Vehicle: (] Starts [8 Starts with a Boost & [E] Runs/Drivesble [J Engine Runs [ Does Not Run [JFor Parts Only |
Englne- Type: 3:91,v6 ElGas []Diesel Engine []Propane/Natural Gas [ Gas/Blectric Hybrid |

[

Engine Condition: [&] Runs [E] Needs repair (J is in unknown condition
Repairs needed; CHECK ENGINE LIGHT ON

This vehicle was maintained every [ pays [ Hours [1Miles [
Date Removed From Service: 'Maintenance Records: [J Available (] Not Available For Inspection | |

| Transmission; [® Automatic [JManual __ Speed Condition: [ Operable [ Needs repair [J1s Unknown Condition | |
Repairs Needed: B ;
Drivetrain; [ ] 2 Wheel Drive EJ4Whee1 Drive Condition: - S }
Exterior: Color: WHITE _ Windows: [B]No Cracked Glass [ Cracked ) )
Mizor: ®iDents ™ Scratches [B1Dings  Tire Condition: POOR . Tread:______#Flat __ Hubcaps# _ |
Major Damage to:

' | Decals: [1None [JHave Been Sprayed or [E]Have been Removed & [=] impressions Remain  [JNo Impressions

|
| e

| EI AC (Condition: [8 Cold [J Unknown) CINo AC Air Bags: [] Driver's Side (8] Dual

Additional Damage: PUSH BAR BRACKETS STILL ATTACHED

Emergency equip: ONone =] Has been removed & [=] There are holes in the exterior _ O There are no holes

Interior: Color BLACK _ _[Ecloth [8 Vinyl [] Leather
Damage to Seats: WORN TORN & STAINED; NO CENTER CONSOLE

Damage to Dash/Floor: WORN TORN & STAINED 1

Radio: [®] Stock or [JBrand & Model: B DAMEIAM/FMDAM/FM CassemeEIAM/FMCD | |

EI Cruise Control [® Tilt Steering (Bl Remote Mirrors [ Climate Control | |

| Power: @ Steering [=] Windows ElDoorLocks [®Seats ||

| | Additional Equipment: SPOTLlGHT

|
| Mamufacturer i Model  Serial#
[dTool Box [JLight Bar []Ladder Rack [J Utility Body: Brand O Hitch: Type
| Location of Asset: DSY 12/19/2024 _ __ N j :
For more information contact: .
Reminder‘ Do not close 1tems on or surroundmg a Hohday, on Friday mghts or Weekends. § Stagger closing times by 10 minutes, |

11
4/5



2/171'25

8:58AM

‘p‘e (<)
i - .‘_- 2
¢ NCEE
‘2 ,: ,,,4""
ASSET TRANSFER REQUEST
Date: 1 1/ 7/ 2024 o
To: Purchasmg Department, Fixed Asset Property Manager
Department .
Transferor: ﬁ zl', zwac 34 ﬁig ] Division: Sheriff
(Au!horlu tCusto\ﬂan SIznature) {Print Name)
Recelver: e i p ¥ =5 Elizabeth Bryant roewren 1101 172111
{Authorized Asse rustodian Signature) {Frint Name)
RE: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following change(s) due to TRANSFER

Transfer 32771 Unit # 3004 Description 2020 TAHOE SerialVIN 245701

(FAID, last5 digits) - o Uiast S digits)

[Department/Divislon Name) {Bullding, Flger, Sulte or Room No)

o FLEET MANAGEMENT tocation 9115 HWY 3

{Department/Division Name) (8uiiding, Floor, Suite or Room No)

Reason for Transfer §URPLUS REPLACED WITH 03341 o o

Transfer 32822 Unit # 3013 Description 2020 EXPEDITION SerlalVIN 40391

Uosis digsl

(FAID#, last 5 diglts)

From SHERIFF PATROL Location 601 54TH ST. -
{Department/Diviston Name) [Buiiding, Floor, Sulte or Room No)

o FLEET MANAGEMENT __ _ iocation 5115 HWY 3
{Department/Division Namej (Buildlng, Floor, Suite or Room Na)

Reasonfor Transier SURPLUS, REPLACEDWITHC3342

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USE ONLY 7 -f;
g3 2 "] / ; r/ ;g
—~ 4 .
W4 fzou A 24
Date Form Processed Yixed Asset Propert; Menager
wifrined AssersfFA Forms/FA-02, Transfor
revied 10/05/2020

1/5



ASSET DISPOSAL REPORT

211412025

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager ,

.. 172111/ FLEET MGMT =] ] /E—,ﬁ-‘g:~

. " Department No. & Name, Department Asset Custodian Auﬁmnzed*ﬂgnmm

Re: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following change(s) due to DISPOSAL

METHOD OF DISPOSAL

D Auction
Date

Q Theft (Attach the Law Enforcement Agency Theft Report)
Date

Q Destroyed by
QO Natural Disaster

Daic
QO Traffic Accident _ -
Date
O TradeIn
Date
O Donated : Agency receiving donation:
Date
Disposal of: 32822 2020 FORD EXPEDITION
'FAID No.
Reason for disposal: AGE OF ASSET MILAGE, A_SSET HAS ?E_EN RE_PLﬁCED
Serial No/VIN 1FMJU1GT6LEA40391 .
o 172111 FLEET MGMT [ roneiouss s ocrionson s
" Department No. Department No. & Name ‘Building, Floor, Snite, or Room No.
Comments: C3013 _

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

"PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USE ONL

Z/ﬂ/Zozs 4,% {//'_f P

Date Form Processed

Form No. FA-03

2/5



FLEET PRE-AUCTION DISCLOSURE FORM ‘

ars 211412025

To: Purchasing Department, Attentiog: Fixed Asset Property Manager
N~=""ELIZABETH BRYANT 172111/FLEET MGMT

From: . : = _
S&f&natum - Print Name Department/Division
Re: Pre-anction vehicle disclosure
e _Starting Bid: ______
2020 FORD ESPEC]TIO_N

Disposal of FAID No: 32822 Desoription: )
C3013 goavmy: 1FMJUTGTELEA40391 Mileage: 105441 APX

. AGE / MILAGE / ASSET HAS BEEN REPLACED

Reason for Disposal o

Unit #

Has this vehicle ever been in a wreck? Yes X No If Yes, what year. -

What type of damaged resulted from wreck? -

List any engine issues: o o e

List any ;ransmission issues: i j
—I:i.st any fluid leaks (oil, fuel, radiator, tran;;issiom etc.) e R o

Are all tires road-worthy? X Yes i No IfNo, please explain: B

Is there a spare tire? Yes X No Is the full jack present? Yes X No

Other: = =

T

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

o T PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USEONLY /A/ o
2(17(2025 ﬁ%«/ 742

Date Form Processed Fixed Asset Propefiy Manager

Form No. FA-06

315



12/23/'24 8:41 AM

f

— —

Vehicle Inspection Form

Inventory IDCBO'] 3 [ Asset Number: 32 822 l Fair Market Value: ‘
=~ ‘ SR s B —
i:l:ar:zo;:’cnpuon Make FC FORD Model EXPED”:I__ON B J

V]N.lFMJUIGTGLEA4O391TitleRest1‘iction:DYE|N

Odometer: 1j0f> l 4 I 318 ® Miles [1Kilometers Odometer Accurate Oy DN

Long Description:
This Vehicle: [ Starts [] Starts with a Boost & [E] Runs/Driveable (] Engine Runs [] Does Not Run [ For Parts Only
Engine- Type: 3.5 L, V6 [ Gas [ODiesel Engine []Propane/Natural Gas [0 Gas/Electric Hybrid

Engine Condition: [®] Runs (=] Needs repair [1is in unknown condition
needed: CHECK ENGINE LIGHT ON

Repairs _ - ——
This vehicle was maintained every O3 Days L1 Hours (I Miles
Date Removed From Service: * Maintenance Records: [ Available [CJ Not Available For Inspection

Transmission: 8] Automatic [JManual ___Speed Condition: [J Operable [ Needs repair [J1s Unknown Condition

Repairs Needed: _

Drivetrain; (] 2 Wheel Drive [2)4 Wheel Drive Condition:

Exterior: Color: WHITE Windows: [£] No Cracked Glass [JCracked

Minor: @ Dents (¥ Scratches [ Dings  Tire Condition:E_OOR Tread: #Flat___ Hubcaps #__
Major Damage to: FRONT FAIRING LOOSE

Additional Damage: PUSH BAR BRACKETS STILL ATTACHED -
Decals: [INone [JHave Been Sprayed or [8]Have been Removed & [®] Impressmns Remain [JINo Impressions

Emergency equip: [INone [ Has been removed & [®] There are holes in the exterior [ There are no holes

Interior: Color BLACK [®] Cloth [ Vinyl [J Leather
Damage to Seats: WORN, TORN & STAINED; NO CENTER CONSOLE

Damage to Dash/Floor: WORN, TORN & STAINED

Radio: @ Stock or [1Brand & Model: CaM ® AM/FM [J AM/FM Cassette (] AM/FM CD
[8] AC (Condition: [®] Cold [JUnknown) {1No AC Air Bags: [ Driver’s Side [®] Dual

Cruise Control [ Tilt Steering M1 Remote Mirrors [J Climate Control

Power; [B] Steering Windows [@DoorLocks [®Seats

Additional Equipment: SPO_TLl GHT

Manufacturer Model ~ Serial# - D e
O Tool Box [JLight Bar (1 Ladder Rack [ Utility Body: Brand ) O Hitch: Type

|}

|
|
1

Location of Asset; DSY 12/19/2024

For more information contact:
Reminder: Do not close iterns on or surrounding a Holiday, on Friday nights, or Weekends. Stagger closing times by 10 minutes.

1171
5/5



2/17/'25 9:00AM

"‘E Q;-
%
a{'

% , .,.#
ASSET TRANSFER REQUEST
"
Date: / /_/ g “ Y
To! Purchasin. Departmect, Fixed Asset Property Manager .
VA ; Department
Transferor: \F Vo4 .,4/ i Tac s 1 Ll 1omsion: OCEO-FArmg /
 {(Autharized Assit Custodisn Signature) {Print Nlm.)
Receiver: AP pA - ELIZABETH BRYANT DEPATMONt y22411/FLEET MGMT
el 7}- f_ - e / Division:
“lAutherized Axs2t Custadian Slgnature) ~ (PrAntName]
RE: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following change(s) due to TRANSFER
Transfer 338 3 Unit # 30[& Description Q_Maﬂ_werlalvm b/03 Vg
[FAIDH, fast 5 digits) ” flast 8 digits)

From GQ OgI?_QQ ! B tocstion (0] & i S_’M Galies T

!Departmcntlnlvh)nn Name) " (Bullding, Floor, Suite or Rapm No} T
o 172111/FLEET MGMT  (ocation 2876 NIGHOLAS AVE, DKN 77539

o {Depsrtment/Division Name) {Buliding, Floar, Sulte or Roam No) —
Reason for Transfer _ A o%eT TSETAACEP - - _ - B
Transfer Unit # Description SerialVIN
{FAIDY, Tast 5 digits) flest S aigits)

From , Location .

{Depertmant/Division Nama) (Bullding, Finpr, Sulte or Room No)
To Location : —

{Department/Division Nama) (Bultding, Flaar, Suite or Rowm No)
Reason for Transfer

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USE ONLY"
/ //
Njigfgeed et — ?«f
Date Form Processed Flxed Asset Pegperty ' namr
wifrbred Asseta/FA Forma/FA-2, Transfer
revized 10/05/2020

1/8



ASSET DISPOSAL REPORT

211412025

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager |

172111/ FLEETMGMT e, )/ S

From: T
Depariment No. & Name, Department Asset Custodian Author./d Signature

Re: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following chénge(s) due to DISPOSAL

e = — A e e S R

METHOD OF DISPOSAL

0O Auction S
Date

Q Theft . (Attach the Law Enforcement Agency Theft Report)
Date

O Destroyed by
0O Natural Disaster -

Date
O Traffic Accident
Date
O TradeIn
Date
0O Donated Agency receiving donation:
Date
Disposal o 32823 2020 FORD EXPEDITION
FAID No.
Reason for disposal: AGE OF ASSET, MILAGE, ASSET HAS BEEN REPLACED
erial No v 4 1FMJU1GTBLEA40388
rom: 172111 FLEET MGMT Toogtion: " eHouAB AV? DICKNONSON maaw
Department No. & Name Building, Floor, Suite, or Room No.
C3016

Comments: » =

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USI
Z( tZ(Zo 75 z a/w ' %2

Date Form Processed Fixed Asset anager

Form No, FA-03

2/5



FLEET PRE-AUCTION DISCLOSURE FORM

 2/14/2025

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager
From: <az ' WVMZABETH BRYANT 172111/FLEET MGMT

Department/f)ﬁsion_

- [j? gnature " Print Name
Re: Pre-auction vehicle disclasure
. - R — Starting Bids __
Disposal of FAID No: 32823 Description: 2020 FORD EXPEDITION |
L —— 1FMJU1GTBLEA40388 Mileage: 143315 APX

Reason for Disposat: AGE / MILAGE / ASSET HAS BEEN REPLACED

Has this vehicle ever been in a wreck? Yes X No If Yes, what year.

What type of damaged resulted from wreck? ) -

List any engine issues: - -

List any transmission issues: - - -

List any fluid leaks (oil, fuel, radiator, transmission, etc.)

Are all tires road-worthy? X Yes No IfNo, please explain: B
Is there a spare tire? Yes X No Is the full jack present? Yes X No
Other: -

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

T PURCHASING DEP T USE 7/
2({7] Zoz5 / . S

Date Form Processed Fixed Asset Pmpeny pﬁnager

Form No, FA-06

3/5



12/23/'24 8:40 AM

Vehicle Inspection Form

'—i Inventory ID(C3()1 6 Asset Number: 32823 | Fair Market Value: o :
l Short Descri;ﬁ;o;:— . o o - ' .
| Y ear2020 Make FORD Model EXPEDITION

IIVIN ﬁl FIMlalolilelrleleTeTala o 318 T8 | i ressiction: Oy On }
i Odometer: 8 8 311 I 5 l M Miles [IKilometers Odometer Accurate (1Y [IN: |

Long Description: i
[ This Vehicle; (1 Starts [¥] Starts with a Boost & [8] Runs/Driveable [ ] Engine Runs [ ] Does Not Run O For Parts Only |
Engine- Type: 3:9L,v0 [ElGas [JDiesel Engine []Propane/Natural Gas [J Gas/Electric Hybrid |

| Engine Condition: [£] Runs [¥] Needs repair [ is in unknown condition
| Repairs needed: CHECK ENGINE LIGHT ON | !

This vehicle was maintained every. o D Days [ Hours [ Miles |
| | Date Removed From Service: Maintenance Records: (] Available I Not Available For Ins;ection . f
| Transmission: [¥] Automatic I Manwal ___Speed Condition: [J Operable (] Needs repair [ Is Unknown Condition |
Repairs Needed: 5 |
Drivetrain: D 2 Wheel Drive Eld Wheel Dnve Condition: B - - a
i | Exterior: Color: W_H ITE Windows: |E|No Cracked Glass [ Cracked - :
Minor: Bl Dents [E]Scratches [Z]Dings  Tire Condition: POOR Tread: #Tlat__ Hubcaps#
|

| Additiona) Damage: PUSH BAR BRACKETS STILL ATTACHED

Major Damage to:, _ P
|
J
|

Decals: [JNone [ Have Been Sprayed or [E]Have been Removed & E‘Impressmns Remam DNO Impressions
Emergency equip: [ INone  [=]Has been removed & (2] There are holes in the exterior [l There are no holes

serior:  Color BLACK [=] Cloth (& Vinyl [ Leather
- WORN TORN & STAINED NO CENTER CONSOLE

AT —

Damage to Seal

Damage to Dash/Floor: WORN, TORN & STAINED - - i
k Radio: [ Stock or [1Brand & Model: ___ DAMEAM/FMuAMfFM Cassette (] AM/FM CD

[ AC (Condition: [®] Cold [ Unknown) [I1No AC Air Bags: [[] Driver's Side [] Dual

[®] Cruise Control ] Tilt Steering ] Remote Mirrors [ Climate Control
Power; [® Steering [®] Windows [®] Door Locks  [Keats

;l Additional Equipment: SPOTLIGHT

|
|
|

Manufacturer Model . Serial # B
[ Tool Box [JLight Bar (JLadder Rack [ Utlhty Body Brand [J Hitch: Type

|

|

|

|Lom“m of Asset; DSY 1211812024 - -

For more information contact: -
Reminder. Do not close items on or su:roundmg a Hohday, on Fnday mghts or Weekends. Staggu closmg times by 10 mmutes

171
4/5
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Dickey, Tammy

From: Nolan, Edward

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 2:57 PM

To: Dickey, Tammy

Subject: Agenda request for commissioners court 03/03/2025: 211101, SO Surplus 20250303
Attachments: 211101, SO Surplus 20250303 .pdf

Good afternoon,

Could we please place the following property items on the next available commissioners court for appropriate removal
or reallocation: (211101, SO Surplus 20250303.pdf):

Description

1 5 Guest chairs, cloth
2 6 Guest chairs, hard plastic
3 Guest chairs, other
4 Desks, with returns
5 12 rolling chairs
6 3 credenza
7 2 filing cabinets, with top
8 1 broken round table Salvage
9 2 bookshelves

10 6 Desk (no return)

11 3 Tables

12 2 4-drawer File cabinet

Modular furn & cubicle
20+ walls
1 Board / striped
Desk w/ overhead storage
1 Cabinet / bookshelf
Thanks!
Edward Nolan

Purchasing Asset Coordinator

Galveston County Purchasing Department
(409) 770-5417

(409) 621-7991 Fax
Edward.Nolan@co.galveston.x.us

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



PROPERTY DISPOSAL REPORT

-, 02/07/2025

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager

From: 211101, SO Admin  Chief Deputy Melancio Villarreal
Department No. & Name, Department Asset Custodian Authorized S Signature

Re: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following change(s) due to DISPOSAL

METHOD OF DISPOSAL

O Auction
Date

O Theft _ (Attach the Law Enforcement Agency Theft Report)
Date

O Destroyed by
O Natural Disaster

Date
O Traffic Accident
Date
Q Tradelm
Date
O Donated i Agency receiving donation: o -
Date
Disposal of Se_e attached list, office fumlshlngs_
FAID No. & Description
Reason for disposal: N0 longer needed / poor condition
Serial No/VIN #: __
com: 211101, SO Admin Location: 1 Skills
Department No, & Name Building, Floor, Suite, or Room No.
Comments: __

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

/ PURCHASING DEPARTMENT &:SE ONLY

- /,
,r

Date Form Processed Fxxed Asset Property Managu

(24 /25 Aind 7~ U

Form No. FA-09



PROPERTY DISPOSAL REPORT

s, 02/07/2025

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fized Asset Property Manager
From: 211101, SO Admin  Chief Deputy Melancio Villarreal
" Department No. & Name, Department Asset Custodian Authorized Signature

Re: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following change(s) due to DISPOSAL

METHOD OF DISPOSAL

O Auction
Date

D Theft (Attach the Law Enforcement Agency Theft Report)
Date

O Destroyed by
O Natural Disaster

Date
O Traffic Accident _
Date
g TradeIn
Date
O Donated __ .. Agency receiving donation:
Date
Disposal of: See attached list, office furnishings

FAID No. & Description
Reason for disposal: N0 longer needed / poor condition

Serial No./VIN #:
From: 211101, SO Admin Location: O1d Skills

Departmeat No. & Name Building, Floor, Suite, or Roam No.
Comments: ____ e

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USE ONLY
f:/- o

v T .‘.'

i f £ 8 /;_f;.,z.m. ) =
Date Form Pr-cessed ~" Fixed Asset Property Manager

</ -7 ' /
Coiocdd L/ L &

Form No. FA-09
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